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DRAFT BOARD NOTE
SUB : ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF DPA FOR THE YEAR 2023-24

The Annual Accounts of the Deendayal Port Authority for the year 2023-24 have been drawn up in
the prescribed formats as required under section 44 (1) of the Major Port Authorities Act 2021. The
Annual Accounts are to be submitted to the Office of the Principal Director of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai
for statutory audit, duly approved by Board. Accordingly, the Annual Accounts are prepared and
attached herewith. The salient features of the financial performance are as under:

1. Traffic

The year 2023-24 witnessed a decrease of 3.77 % in cargo throughput. The Port has handled 1323.74
Lakh tonnes of cargo during 2023-24 as against 1375.61 lakh tonnes in 2022-23. The traffic at Kandla
and Vadinar is tabulated below:

(Inlakh tonnes)
SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2023-24 2023-24 2022-23
I. | KANDLA
1 | DryCargo 551.02 486.37 569.19
(a) Port 456.02 386.06 483.59
(b) BOT Operators 95.00 100.32 85.60
2 | Liquid Cargo 162.16 169.96 171.95
3 | Container (BOT) 89.25 84.5 85.56
(TEUs in Lakhs) (5.25) (4.63) (4.90)
4 | Transshipment 0.05 1.89 0.16
Transshipment - TEU (CONTAINERS) 0.00 0.05 (0.02)
Total 802.48 742.72 826.86
II. | VADINAR
1 | Crude 0Oil 423.64 474.17 449.20
2 | POL 93.88 106.85 99.55
Total 517.52 581.02 548.75
OVERALL 1320.00 1323.74 1375.61
GRT in lakhs tonnes 1062.35 1037.32 1107.11
Number of Vessels 3967 3320 3354
BOT BREAKUP
3 | Tuna Tekra 90.00 96.71 81.47
4 | Barge Jetty 5.00 3.60 4.13
5 | Container Terminal 89.25 85.02 85.72
Total 184.25 185.33 171.32
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2. Financial Result

The summary of the financial performance of the Port for the year 2023-24 is as under: -

(All Amount mentioned in the note are in Rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(Rs. in lakhs)

SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2023-24 2023-24 2022-23
1 | Operating Income 256918.18 249315.03 | 261147.94
2 | Operating Expenditure 101324.00 98927.53 94901.77
3 | Operating Surplus 155594.17 150387.51 | 166246.17
4 | Non-Operating income 36547.41 61109.05 53111.34
5 | Non-Operating exp. 26414.01 14348.30 478091
6 | Profit before tax 165727.57 197148.25 | 214576.60
7 | Provision for Income tax & 54433.10 63678.88 71536.94
Deferred tax
8 | Profit / (-)Loss after tax 111294.48 133469.37 | 143039.66
9 | Add:- Income Tax Refund of prior 0 64900.61 0
period
9 | Less: Income Tax for prior period 0.00 66314.18 35576.13
10 | NetProfit /(-) Loss after tax 111294.48 132055.81 | 107463.53

2.1 Operating Income - The activity wise details of operating income are as follows: -

(Rs. in lakhs)

SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2023-24 2023-24 2022-23
1 | Cargo Handling & Storage 89926.41 86700.59 83544.33
(a) DPA 68710.48 64658.90 65140.88
(b) BOT 21215.93 22041.69 18403.46
2 | Port & Dock Facility 133761.38 127091.39 128436.33
3 | Estate Rentals 31294.42 34009.20 47419.50
(a) DPA 25060.70 28063.64 41716.88
(b) BOT 6233.72 5945.56 5702.62
4 | Township 942.55 899.96 694.42
5 | Railway Earnings 993.42 613.90 1053.37
Total 256918.18 249315.03 261147.94

The operating income has decreased by Rs. 11832.91 lakhs (4.53%) compared to last year due to: -

> Decrease of Rs. 1344.93 lakhs in Port and Dock charges due to decrease in Port dues, Berth
Hire, pilotage charges due to decrease in GRT
> Decrease of Rs. 13204.76 Lakhs in Estate & Township Income due to one time transfer fee

amounting to Rs.132.00 Cr was received as an exception.

> Decrease in Railway Earnings by Rs 439.47 lakhs due to decrease in Cargo Handled through

rails.
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2.2 Operating Expenditure - The breakup of the operating expenditure is as follows

(Rs. in lakhs)

SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2023-24 2023-24 2022-23
1 Salary and wages 25154.08 24061.52 26873.34
2 Stores 1375.61 938.94 680.86
3 Office & administration expenses 4085.92 2584.43 3075.02
4 Dredging 12225.00 11780.06 13024.73
5 Operation & maintenance expenses 36906.59 34259.01 29904.12
6 CISF & other security 5452.05 5253.91 4960.56
7 Medical 3118.06 3123.94 2388.65
8 Depreciation 13000.00 14789.19 12373.49
9 Other expenditure 6.70 2136.53 1621.00
Total 101324.00 98927.53 94901.77

There is an increase in operating expenditure by Rs. 4035.63 lakhs (4.25%) as compared to the
previous year due to reason as below: -

v

v

Increase in stores expenses by Rs. 258.08 lakhs due to procurement of Uniform and spares for

repairs and maintenance of equipments.
Increase in operation & maintenance expenses by Rs. 4354.90 lakhs due to:

1. Increasein hire charges of crafts by Rs. 2925.94 lakhs mainly due to hire of additional
crafts at Kandla and Vadinar and payment of escalation of Rs.873.96 lakhs as per CSC

report.

2. Increase in hire charges of vehicles by Rs. 280.13 lakhs.

3. Increase in Repairs & maintenance cost of equipment, craft, cranes and special repairs
to roads, expenses on electric installations, RoRo jetty, and other expenses related to
maintenance of infrastructural facilities inside & outside CJA by Rs. 2721.64 lakhs.

4. The above increase has been offset by decrease of reduction in fuel expense by
Rs.1428.13 lakhs and Maintenance dredging expenditure by Rs.1244.67 respectively.

Increase in security expenditure by Rs. 293.35 lakhs due to increase in deployment cost of
additional CISF personnel during the year 2023-24 and deployment of private security.
Increase in Medical expenditure of regular, retired employees and outside reference by

Rs.735.29 lakhs

Increase in Depreciation expense by Rs. 2415.69 lakhs due to capitalisation of assets of Rs.

105458.36 Lakhs during FY 2023-24.

There is decrease of Rs.2811.82 lakhs in Salary and Wages which includes reduction of
Rs.1534.15 lakhs in Overtime expenditure, mainly due to stoppage of OT to CHD workers and
reduction of OT by all divisions. Legal expenses have been reduced by Rs.385.19 lakhs.




2.2 9RETed ¥ - IREEd S99 &1 90 AFTad §-

(Mg ¥UT #H)
k) favor gfenfa arFmee 2023-24 qREAR® HS JEdRA® RS
2023-24 2022-23
1 a0 qAT HGY 25154.08 24061.52 26873.34
2 #SR 1375.61 938.94 680.86
3 FrETET 3R IAHT =TT 4085.92 2584.43 3075.02
4 Hendor 12225.00 11780.06 13024.73
5 varere 3N 3RaTeT Sy 36906.59 34259.01 29904.12
6 &30 g.aer AT T FI&T 5452.05 5253.91 4960.56
7 RIfhcar 3118.06 3123.94 2388.65
8 AT 13000.00 14789.19 12373.49
9 3T =g 6.70 2136.53 1621.00
T 101324.00 98927.53 94901.77

Arfaf@d FROT & IR@Teled s 7 a1 9§ B Joiolm F 7.4035.63 o (4.25%) Fr & g5 &
> giAwiA Hi @l AR YR H FAFEAT IR TREE F T H-gellt B @lie & HROT H5R
TY #H 258.08 TG ¥UT HT g

> fAFafaf@d & RoT aREmes AR 3EReT0T e 9T # 3. 4354.90 oW I gefer:

1. STl & 1T 9oR H, T &7 § Hsell AR aER &
FARFT ST I T T ol & vl RO & 3R 873.96 «@ 9T

Jefd & T F PROT §.2925.94 H Jefe 51

2. argeil & R A 280.13 oM@ FUT I efd|

3.30FR hT AT IR I&TT P & HROT Sordladl, shell 3R Fghl Hr A
#EAd, faega fUsesi W oegw, AW Fed R AT F e R A
FaETTATcHS GIAT & 3ERET F GO g FF H $.2721.64 @ H gEfA

gé:l

4. 309 geftr 1 RUS SU og¥ H 1428.13 W@ U IUT IWREE ST oo &

1244.67 oT@ ®9C & F#l A H g B

> a¥ 2023-24 & R HIGgaT & AfaRFT FAR IR A geateer A darch awra 7

%.293.35 oM@ I Jefe & PROUT YIET 9T # 5T g3
> foafda, darfagd sAwREr ik aed deif & Rafhcar sag # 735.29 o@ FT HT gefd|

> faa a¥ 2023-24 F SNIeT 105458.36 oM@ TU &I GREURIAT & Goleror & FHRUT Heagrd

g # 2415.69 oI UV HI Jefe|

>  dad AR Aoy H 2811.82 oM@ WU H FHAT IS ¥, WA wHAGR @w A 1534.15 @@

TIT HT FHAT MAST 8, SHA HTT HROT WvwS! HAARAT & fIU FHAIR § e AR @i
THEI ZERT HAAYR TT A FHHT FT 81 Plefell 7T H 385.19 oI TUT & FHAT 31 B




2.3 Non-Operating Income - The major sources of non-operating income are:

(Rs. in lakhs)

SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL

NO. 2023-24 | 2023-24 2022-23

1 Interest on investment 20000.00 30970.53 19593.95

2 Interest on advance to staff 91.95 74.23 78.82

3 Dividend 0.00 0.00 0.00

4 Interest on Income Tax refund 0.00 7104.48 0.00

5 Prior Period Income 15325 12825.87 31504.59

6 Overhead Income (Supervision of Pipeline & Capital 225.50 1094.65 440.41
Works)

7 Other receipts and penalties 904.96 9039.29 1493.56
Total 36547.41 61109.05 53111.34

The F&M income increase by Rs. 7997.72 lakhs as compared to the previous year, due to:

Increasein interest oninvestment by Rs. 11376.58 lakhs due to increase in rate of interest.
Receipt of interest on refunds of Income Tax of Rs. 7104.48 lakhs.
Increase in Overhead income by Rs.654.23 lakhs due to capitalization of work in progress
amounting to Rs.105458.36 lakhs in 2023-24.
Increase of Rs.7311.93 due to sale of Duty Scripts and other receipt.
The above increase is offset by decrease in prior period income by Rs. 18678.72 lakhs. Prior
period income had increased in 2022-23 due to receipt of payment of disputed land dues by

various parties viz 10Cl ,IFFCO etc.

2.4 Non-Operating Expenditure - The finance & miscellaneous expenditure comprises the following

major items.

(Rs. in lakhs)

SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2023-24 2023-24 2022-23
1 | Contribution to Pension 20000.00 4219.00 1000.00
2 | Contribution to gratuity 1250.00 0.00 0.00
3 | Welfare expenditure 158.18 114.26 108.17
4 | Contribution to CSR 2150.00 2149.00 1104.70
5 | Contribution to Leave Encashment 300.00 920.89 343.33
6 520.00 523.64 774.05
Contribution to NPS
7 | Technical Advisory Fees & Others 1056.33 2640.33 1167.30
8 | Prior Period & other expenditures 979.5 3781.18 283.35
Total 26414.01 14348.30 4780.91
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The F&M expenditure has increased by Rs. 9567.39 lakhs as compared to the previous year, on
account of:

> Increase in contribution to Pension Trust by Rs.3219.00 lakhs and Leave Encashment Fund by
Rs.577.56 lakhs based on Actuarial Valuation Report. Contribution to CSR Fund has increased
by Rs. 1044.30 lakh.

> Increasein prior period and other expenditure by Rs. 2116.57 lakhs mainly due to increase of
Rs.2522.76 lakhs in prior period depreciation offset in decrease in NPS contribution Rs. 250.41
lakhs and other prior period expenses.

> Increase in Technical Advisory Fees and others by Rs.1473.03 lakhs.

> Increase in loss on disposal of assets by Rs.1136.93 lakhs.

The profit before tax for the current year, thus, stands at Rs.197148.25 lakhs as against Rs. 214576.60
lakhs of previous year.

2.5 The provision for income tax for current year comes to Rs 63678.88 lakhs, as against of
Rs. 71536.94 lakhs of last year. Income Tax refunds of prior period amounting to Rs.64900.67
lakhs has been adjusted against the Income Tax demands of prior period amounting to
Rs.66314.18 lakhs. Hence, there is net profit after tax of Rs.132055.81 lakhs, as against
Rs.107463.53 lakhs during previous year.

2.6 The appropriation of Rs. 20022.35 lakhs made to the following reserves and funds as under:
(Rs. in lakhs)

1 | Profit on disposal of Capital Asset 283.61
2 | Two 3% MPC reserves 19738.74
Total 20022.35

3 Financial Position:

The financial position of the Port Authority is tabulated below: -

A. | LIABILITIES ACTUAL ACTUAL
2023-24 2022-23
a) | Capital Reserve 385518.00 385234.39
b) | Revenue Reserve 520748.41 386488.67
d) | Capital debt 0.00 0.00
e) | Current Liability & Provisions 651990.66 525786.12
Total Liability 1558257.07 1297509.18
B. | ASSETS
a) | Fixed asset less depreciation 313722.14 241836.70
b) | Capital work in progress 97343.62 110727.05
¢) | Investment 472143.62 90645.11
d) | Current asset 667247.45 845941.12
Total Asset 1550456.82 1289149.98
C. | Working capital 15256.78 320155.00
D. | Capital employed 328978.92 561991.70
E. | Net Worth 906266.41 771723.06
F. | ROR on Capital employed 40.57% 25.45%
G. | Operating ratio 39.68% 36.34%
H. | Cost per tonne 70.12 65.89
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4. Capital Expenditure:

The capital expenditure incurred on plan and non-plan work is shown below: -

SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2023-24 2023-24 2022-23
Construction/Strengthening of 9626.53 9570.23 17103.00
1 | Berth
2 | Procurement of Craft/Equipment 7116.90 5203.41 0.00
3 | Rail & Road connectivity 18538.00 14837.46 | 12932.00
4 | Green Energy Project 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 | Smart Industrial Port City 110.00 4.89 662.00
6 | RO-RO/RO-Pax Projects 2781.06 1486.55 4016.00
7 | Sagarmala schemes 1955.65 2435.34 | 3497.00
8 | Other Works above 5 crores 38353.00 41552.51 | 26518.00
9 | Other Works upto 5 crores 3230.80 1705.99 2371.00
Total 81711.94 76796.38 | 67099.00

The capital expenditure has been funded out from the internal resources of the Port and Financial
assistance under Sagarmala programme towards "Dredging in Approach channel, turning circle, Berth
pocket and surrounding of landing Pontoon etc @ Ghogha RO-RO Terminal, Gujarat”, “Construction of
RO-RO ROPAX ferry at Muldwarka, “Construction of RO-RO ROPAX ferry at Hazira”. The Work-in

progress, amounting to Rs. 105434.55 lakhs, has been capitalized during the year.
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH 2024

(Rs. In lakhs)

Sch. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
No.
SOURCES OF FUNDS
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 1
Capital reserve 385518.00 385234.39
Revenue reserves 465962.35 353928.90
Statutory reserves 23844.98 3814.81
Infrastructure reserve 30941.08 906266.41 28744.97 771723.06
LOAN FUNDS 2
Loans 0.00 | 0.00
TOTAL 906266.41 771723.06
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
FIXED CAPITAL ASSETS 3
Gross block 459397.01 373961.58
Less Depreciation provision | 145582.64 313814.37 . 131549.33  242412.25
Add: Capital work in progress 97251.39| 411065.75| 110727.05 353139.30
INVESTMENTS 4
General Fund investment 1472143.62 90645.12
Leave Encashment Fund Investment 7800.25 479943.87 7783.65 98428.77
(LIC)
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES 5
Current assets
1) Accrued interest 18640.40 14846.90
it) Inventories 54.16 58.81
1ii) Sundry debtors 63884.36 57523.13
iv) Cash and bank balances 20770.90 336190.41
v) Provident fund investments . 28900.00 31357.00
132249.81 439976.26
LOANS, ADVANCES & DEBIT BALANCES 6
iv) Advances & debit balance 115818.77 48546.65
vi) Deposits 965.38 1205.53
vii) Advance tax, Demand & TDS 418213.49 534997.63 356212.67  405964.85
667247.45 845941.12
LESS:CURRENT LIABILITIES & 7 651990.66 525786.12
PROVISIONS
NET CURRENT ASSETS 15256.78 320155.00
. TOTAL 906265’:_.41 771723.07
\ 2
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE 1 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24

(Rs. In lakhs)
Reserves & Capital Capital Infra- General Employees| 3% Reserve for | 3% Reserve for
Surplus Reserve Assets Re- | structure Reserve Welfare | Replacement Re-| Development Re-
placement Reserve Fund habilitation & [payment of Loans
Reserve Modernisation | & Contingencies
Balance as on 1st April, 385234.39 2000.00| 28744.97 351928.40 0.50 1829.60 1985.20
2023
Add/Less: Transfer 0.00 112033.45 9869.37 9869.37
from Revenue
Account
Add PY Transfer
Transfer from 0.00 35.13
other Funds &
Reserves
Receipts (Interest) 2196.12 139.77 151.66
Capital Receipts 283.61
Total 385518.00 2000.00| 30941.08 463961.85 35.63 11838.75 12006.23
Less:
Transfer to other
Reserves & Funds
Capital Reserve 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other transfers 35.13
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.13 0.00 0.00
Balance as on 31st 385518.00 2000.00| 30941.08 463961.85 0.50 11838.75 12006.23
March,2024
SCHEDULE 2 - LOAN FUNDS
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As on 31.3.2024 As on 31.3.2023
Secured Loan against the pledge of F.D.R. 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00

Ministry and Committee was constituted by Ministry to examine the premature repayment of Government Loan including capital debt to DPT.

Based on the reccomendation by the committee, Capital Debts has been treated as Capital Reserve .
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE 3 - FIXED CAPITAL ASSETS

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
As on Additions Deletions As on 31st As on | As on 31st As on As on 31st
1st April March. 1st April Deletions| Additions March, 1st April March.
2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024
Land 25913.14 0.00 17.24 25895.90 25913.14 25895.90
Capital Dredging 49380.82 0.00 0.00 49380.82 32047.20 0.00 2107.43 34154.63 17333.62 15226.19
Buildings, Sheds and 34272.22 10414.21 1406.48 43279.95 11618.48 871.87 1316.62 12063.24 22653.74 31216.71
Other Structures
Wharves, Roads & Boundaries 82246.79 55906.71 178.47 137975.03 27260.18 0.71 445347 31712.93 54986.61 106262.09
Floating Crafts 14586.80 0.00 1210.41 13376.39 5874.18 1149.89 611.14 5335.43 8712.62 8040.96
Railway & Rolling Stock 13385.76 36629.09 15840.09 34174.76 5616.09 1464.71 3811.35 7962.74 7769.66 26212.02
Docks, Sea Walls, Piers 93440.24 568.64 814.61 93194.27 17304.74 14.20 2121.58 19412.12 76135.50 73782.16
Navigational Aids
Cranes & Vehicles 22755.93 2.06 40.47 22717.53 13455.62 36.89 1320.96 14739.69 9300.31 7977.84
Plant & Machinery 20054.87 10.94 21.93 20043.88 6448.35 0.00 1125.95 7574.30 13606.52 12469.58
Installations of Water, 16029.50 1926.72 9.93 17946.28 10666.67 5.46 704.91 11366.12 5362.83 6580.17|
Electricity, Telecom,
Fire Fighting
Oil Pipeline 1319.96 0.00 0.00 1319.96 1257.82 0.00 3.62 1261.44 62.14 58.52
Gross Block 373386.04 105458.36 19539.62 459304.77 131549.33 3543.72 17577.03 145582.64 241836.70 313722.14
Asset Held for disposal 575.55 0.00 483.32 92.23 575.55 92.23
Capital Works in Progress 110727.05 272930.71 286406.37 97251.39 110727.05 97251.39

Note: 1) The value of the assets is shown at original cost.
2) The total depreciation of Rs. 17577.03 lakhs addition during the year includes arrear depreciation of Rs. 2522.76 lakhs , which is charged to prior period expense.
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24
SCHEDULE 4 - INVESTMENTS

(Rs. In lakhs)
Type of Investment Capital Assets | Statutory [Infrastructure| General Reserve Total as on Investments as
Replacement Reserves Reserve 31/3/2024 on 31/03/2023
Reserve
Long Term Investments
Term Deposits with Banks 2000 423145.51 425145.51 58415.97
Equity Participation with M/s. India Ports Rail 720.00 720.00 720.00
Corporation Ltd.-(Un-quoted )
Equity Participation with M/s. KRCL--(Un-quoted 20046.00 20046.00 5200.00
)
Equity Participation with M/s. DCI Ltd. (Quoted) 25704.52 25704.52 25704.52
Equity Participation with Petronet -(Un-quoted ) 500.00 500.00 500.00
Bonds in other PSUs/Long term deposits & Shares 27.60 27.60 104.63
in SRC-(Un-quoted )
Total Investments (A) 2000.00 0.00 0.00 470143.63 472143.63 90645.12
Leave Encashment Fund Investment (LIC) (B) 7800.25 7783.65
TOTAL (A) +(B) 479943.88 98428.77
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET

A. Current Assets

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24

SCHEDULE 5 - CURRENT ASSETS

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars As on As on
31-3-2024 31-3-2023
Accrued Interest:
Accrued interest on General Fund Investments 17654.90 13122.53
Accrued interest on Swap Investments 13.32 187.04
Accrued interest on Provident Fund Investments 972.18 1537.34
Total 18640.40 14846.90
Sundry Debtors:
-More than six month 38485.64 31509.74
a) Government 1670.40 1410.60
b) Non-Government 36815.24 30099.14
-Less than six month 25398.72 26013.39
a) Government 289.40 218.60
b) Non-Government 25109.32 25794.80
Total 63884.36 57523.13
Cash & Bank Balances with Scheduled Banks:
Balances with Banks: 7753.34 6822.36
EZ Card Balance 0.18 0.18
Total 7753.52 6822.54
Short Term Investment with Bank
-Statutory Reserve 3814.81 3814.81
-Infrastructure Reserve 9195.47 28744.97
-General Reserve 0.00 296801.00
Total 13010.27 329360.78
Cash on hand & in transit
Imprest Account with Officers 7.10 7.10
Total 7.10 7.10
Investment of Provident Fund 28900.00 31357.00
Total 28900.00 31357.00
Inventories:
Particulars Main Store Marine Workshop Store Total
Store
Opening balance as on 1.4.2023 47.59 8.77 2.46 58.81
Add : Purchases during the year 253.87 476.76 0.00 730.62
Less : Issues during the year 262.00 473.27 0.00 735.27
Closing balance as on 31.3.2024 39.45 12.26 2.46 54.16
Total Current Assets 132249.81 439976.26
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24
SCHEDULE 6 - LOANS, ADVANCES & DEBIT BALANCES

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Opening Addition Deletion Closing
Balance as Balance as
on 1.4.2023 on 31.3.2024
Advances & Debit Balances:
Marriage Advance 167.29 237.86 265.72 139.43
Conveyance Advance 166.33 130.34 144.97 151.70
House Building Advance 411.37 124.33 164.57 371.14
Festival Advance 635.55 1688.20 1695.58 628.17
Computer Advance 12.90 3.95 491 11.93
Service Tax Recoverable 8156.20 31.44 1086.55 7101.09
GST Recoverable 8240.47 1377.01 2718.29 6899.20
Pre-Paid Expenses 336.86 392.13 326.90 402.08
Loan to DCI 3600.00 0.00 0.00 3600.00
Advance to Suppliers, Contractor & Others 26819.69| 118451.94 48757.59 96514.04
Total 48546.65| 122437.20| 55165.09 115818.77
Deposits
Deposits with other Organisation 321.45 95.06 190.11 226.39
GST Input 884.08 22913.15 23058.24 738.99
Total 1205.53| 23008.21| 23248.35 965.38
Income Tax
Advance tax, TDS, Demand and Refund 356212.67 76130.81 14130.00 418213.49
Total 356212.67| 76130.81| 14130.00 418213.49
Total Advances & Debit Balances 405964.85| 221576.22| 92543.44 534997.63
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24
SCHEDULE 7 - CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.3.2024 31.3.2023
Current Liabilities

Salaries & wages payable 1074.76 1100.66
Creditors for Stores 503.56 8.96
Accrued Expenses 30996.61 32286.09

Miscellaneous Creditors & Credit Balances
Income Tax - TDS from employees 263.14 419.30
Income Tax - TDS from others 462.35 551.73
Society, Associations, Club and Union Recovery 39.98 43.19
Integrated Goods and Services Tax 119.98 174.16
Central Goods and Services Tax 1918.00 2635.57
State Goods and Service Tax 1918.00 2416.38
Professional Tax 55.05 55.35
Provision for Income Tax 483032.33 360039.27
Provision for contriution to KPTSS 7449.69 3232.00
Others 421.81 385.97
495680.33 369952.93
Unadjusted Sales Proceeds of Capital Assets & Unclaimed Goods 2264.49 2873.51
Deposits from Merchants, Contractors & Others 68335.44 65803.02
KPT Employee Insurance 2.02 1.92
HBA Special Benefit Scheme 171.74 168.91
Leave Encashment Fund 7800.25 7783.65
Provisions for diminution in investments 527.60 604.60
Provisions for diminution in interest (PF) 13.32 187.04
Provisions for Bad Debts 470.50 470.50
Provision for Slow & Non Moving items of stores 55.52 55.52
New Pension Scheme 71.64 112.47
Provident fund 30853.47 32818.08
Fund for Corporate Social Responsibility 3327.85 1716.69
CSR fund National Maritime Heritage Complex Lothal (NMHC) 51.90 51.90
Provision for Deferred Tax Liability 9789.67 9789.67
Total 651990.66 525786.12
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR 2023-24

_ (Rs. In lakhs)

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

Particulars | Schedule | Current Year Previous Year
> » No. 2023-24 2022-23
Income
Cargo Handling & Storage Charges I 86700.59 83544.33
Port & Dock Charges 11 127091.39 128436.33
Railway Earnings 11 613.90 1053.37
Estate Rentals v 34909.16 48113.92
Total Operating Income 249315.03]  261147.94

Expenditure
Cargo Handling & Storage \' 30330.73 31056.09
Port & Dock Facilities VI 36555.93 37310.91
Railway Workings VII 1513.97 629.04
Rentable Land & Buildings VIII 6112.51 4269.36
Management & General Administration IX 24414.39 21636.37

Total Operating Expenditure - 98927.53| 94901.77
Operating Surplus / Deficit: 150387.51 166246.17
Add: Finance & Miscellaneous Income X 61109.05 53111.34
Less: Finance & Miscellaneous Expenditure XI 14348.30 4780.91
Profit Before Tax 197148.25|  214576.60|
Income Tax for the year Sl ~ 63678.88 71536.94
Profit after Tax 133469.37 143039.66
Add :-
Income Tax Refunds for the prior period 64900.61 0.00
|Less :-
Income Tax for the prior period 66314.18 35576.13
Amount Available for Appropriation 1 132055.81  107463.53
Profit on disposal of Capital Assets X 283.61 26.68
Contribution to Capital Assets Replacement 1 0.00 652.15
Reserve
Contribution to Reserve for Replacement, 1 9869.37 16859.75
Rehabilitation & Modernisation of Assets
Contribution to Reserve for Development, 1 9869.37 16859.75
Repayment & Contingencies
Total Appropriations i e -~ 20022.33| - _34398.34]
Balance transferred to General Reserve | 112033.46 ~ 73065.19

\fm - l"-q}:"ﬂf‘;
/ ! ‘\}‘}‘ s j
HAIRPERSON FA & CAO

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

OPERATING INCOME

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars Current Year Prevous Year
2023-24 2022-23
Schedule - 1
Cargo Handling & Storage Charges 64658.90 64740.38
Handling & Storage Charges 32713.29 35429.84
Warehousing Fees 509.66 534.49
POL Handling Charges 24994.21 20409.34
Demurrage Fees 552.08 1478.51
Weighment Charges 548.32 572.27
Entry Permit Fees 81.46 78.84
Collection charges of Fertilizer Baging Plant 728.93 1006.85
Revenue share for operating Mobile Harbour Crane 1076.46 1945.62
Royalty on Stevedoring and Shorehandling Activity 3223.67 3084.16
Miscellaneous handling income 230.82 200.46
Royalty Income from BOT 22041.69 18803.95
Nayara Energy Limited 10659.03 8894.55
Tuna Port - M/s. Adani Kandla Bulk Terminal 7792.93 6471.25
Container Terminal Kandla - M/s. KICTPL 2927.38 2752.99
Barge Jetty - M/s. IFFCO Kisan 662.35 685.16
Total 86700.59 83544.33
Schedule - IT
Port & Dock Charges
Towage & Mooring Fees 14028.45 10782.39
Berth Hire Charges 20207.76 27804.11
Pilotage Fees 67533.78 63648.86
Port Dues 24824.98 25058.02
Drydocking Charges 317.08 474.20
Lighterage charges at OTB and Other Receipts 179.35 668.75
Total 127091.39 128436.33
Schedule - 11T
Terminal Charges for Railway Rakes 613.90 1053.37
Total 613.90 1053.37
Schedule - IV
Estate Rentals
Township Land Rentals 178.85 71.35
Freehold Conversion Fees 466.04 355.47
Rent from Lands 30600.32 30413.24
Rent from Buildings, Sheds & Godowns 247.94 192.71
Premium on Leased Land 253.18 257.77
Water Charges 30.56 55.41
Electricity Charges 2473.32 2391.53
Mortgage Charges 0.00 19.56
Transfer Fees (Kandla Land) 0.00 13292.91
Transfer Fees (Gandhidham Land) 29.17 22.18
Mortgage Charges - SRC 2.89 3.35
Transfer Fees - SRC 48.11 36.71
Other Miscellaneous Income (Kandla Land) 489.55 906.19
Other Miscellaneous Income (Gandhidham Land) 89.25 95.54
Total 34909.16 48113.92
Total Operating Income 249315.03 261147.94
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

OPERATING EXPENDITURE (Rs. In lakh)
Particulars Current Year Prevous Year
2023-24 2022-23
Schedule - V
Cargo Handling & Storage
Handling & Storage of General Cargo at Sheds & Wharves 13633.30 14571.90
Warehousing 40.98 70.13
Operation & Maintenance of Cranes 3836.09 3727.95
POL Handling Expenses 730.45 198.36
Expenditure on General Facilities (Jetties,Sanitation,Elect.,Road,etc.) 3219.85 4183.89
Administration & General Expenses 590.67 861.91
Depreciation 8279.39 7441.94
Total 30330.73 31056.09
Schedule - VI
Port & Dock Facilities
Berthing & Mooring 2499.42 2649.88
Pilotage & Towing 15846.93 14881.79
Dry Docking Expenses 121.21 148.53
Water Supply to Shipping 0.00 3.98
Fire Fighting 788.08 945.59
Dredging & Marine Survey 12202.45 13484.98
Expenditure on 11th & 12th Cargo Berth 25.48 12.24
Operation & Maintenance of Navigational Aids 425.94 290.52
Salvage & Underwater Repairs 35.79 22.80
Maintenance of Docks, Harbour Walls & Marine Structure 0.00 18.34
Administration & General Expenses 1586.42 1769.59
Depreciation 3024.22 3082.68
Total 36555.93 37310.91
Schedule - VII
RAILWAY WORKINGS
Maintenance of Yards & Sidings 33.03 157.66
Depreciation 1480.94 471.39
Total 1513.97 629.04
Schedule - VIIT
Rentable Lands & Buildings
Estate Maintenance 4330.03 3039.11
Administration & General Expenses 775.00 769.77
Depreciation 1007.48 460.48
Total 6112.51 4269.36
Schedule - -IX
Management & General Administration
Management & Secretarial Expenses 10503.42 9003.32
Accounting & Auditing 2699.98 1924.09
Legal 536.23 926.78
Medical Expenses 3847.12 3133.58
Store Keeping 295.05 302.62
Expenditure on Head Office Bldg. & Telephone 608.75 313.42
Engineering & Workshop Overheads 5129.65 5005.35
Sundry Expenses 10.98 276.88
Depreciation 783.22 750.33
Total 24414.39 21636.37
Total Operating Expenditure 98927.53 94901.77
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(Rs. In lakh)
Particulars Current Year Prevous Year
2023-24 2022-23
Schedule - X
Finance & Miscellaneous Income
Interest on General & Other Reserve Fund Investments 30970.53 19593.95
Interest on Staff Advances & delayed Payments 74.23 78.82
Profit on Sale of Capital Asset 283.61 26.68
Sale of Unserviceable Materials 138.93 238.88
Lapsed & Forfeited Deposits 326.44 14.35
Sale of Unclaimed Goods 0.14 79.14
Testing Fees 23.77 37.30
Interest on refund of Income Tax 7104.48 0.00
Supervision Charges on laying of pipeline & Overhead Income 1094.65 440.41
Permit & License 4431 40.79
Storage Charges 0.00 0.58
Fire Fighting Charges 75.44 75.35
Sale of Documents 21.83 128.56
Vehicle Hire Charges 0.17 0.17
Income from Collection for OPC 66.53 0.00
Medical Charges from Outsiders 1.68 107.23
Other Receipts 8056.45 744.52
Prior Period Income 12825.87 31504.59
Total F&M Income 61109.05 53111.34
Total Income 310424.09 314259.28
Schedule - XTI
Finance & Miscellaneous Expenditure
Bank & Commission Charges 52.97 9.90
Interest on Delayed Payments 0.89 0.00
Kendriya Vidhayalaya Expenses 62.32 0.00
Loss on Sale of Assets 1145.04 8.11
Gratuity to Daily Rated /Prorata Gratuity Payment 17.88 3.92
Contribution to Pension Fund-For GAP Funding 4219.00 1000.00
Prorata Pension Contribution to deputationist 52.92 0.00
Retirement Travelling Allowance 33.67 31.42
Contribution to New Pension Scheme 523.64 774.05
Contribution to Leave Encashment Fund 920.89 343.33
Misc. Expenditure 2640.33 1167.30
Welfare Expense 114.26 108.17
Contribution to Corporate Social Responsibility 2149.00 1104.70
Prior Period Expenditure 2415.49 230.00
Total F & M Expenditure 14348.30 4780.91
Total Expenditure 113275.83 99682.68
Surplus before Tax 197148.25 214576.60
Income Tax (See Note No.B (1) of Notes on Accounts) 63678.88 71536.94
Net Surplus after Tax 133469.37 143039.66
Income Tax for the prior period (Net after adjustment against demand)-ref pg8 1413.57 35576.13
Amount Available for Appropriation 132055.81 107463.53
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(Rs. In lakh)

Particulars Current Year Prevous Year
2023-24 2022-23
Schedule - XIT
A) Salaries & Wages
Salaries & Wages 20518.44 21688.63
Overtime 3084.23 4618.37
Stipend to Trainees 196.44 264.17
Productivity Linked Reward 232.77 255.10
Leave Travel Concession 29.64 47.06
Salaries & Wages Total 24061.51 26873.34
B) Stores
Stores (Uniform) 93.28 1.16
Stores (Operation) 9.79 6.79
Stores (Repairs & Maintenance) 835.87 672.92
Stores Total 938.94 680.86
C) Office & Administrative Expenses
Communication 45.24 46.24
Travelling Expenses 128.34 138.27
Transport Facilities for Employees 258.04 213.76
Furniture, Office Equipment, Etc. 8.60 39.13
Books & Periodicals 0.00 3.41
Stationery 13.72 13.23
Advertisement & Publicity 257.97 241.59
Legal, Arbitration & Professional Fees 711.08 1225.09
Rent, Rates & Taxes 39.31 46.27
Audit Fees and Accounting Expenses 45.00 58.76
Tax Audit Fees and Other Professional Charges 103.27 100.76
Contribution & Subscription 956.57 939.09
Office Equipment Maintenance 2.22 2.60
Entertainment 15.05 6.82
Office & Administrative Expenses Total 2584.43 3075.02
D) Operation & Maintenance Expenses
Power 2077.94 2288.21
Fuel 7611.48 9039.61
Maintenance Dredging 11780.06 13024.73
R&M of Equipment, Craft, Infrastructure Facilities 11910.46 9188.82
Hire Charges of Vehicles 859.71 579.58
Hire of Crafts 11030.59 8104.65
Water Charges 768.84 703.25
Operation & Maintenance Expenses Total 46039.08 42928.85
E) Security Expenses
Expenditure on CISF 4831.96 4653.00
Police & Other Security Agencies 421.95 307.56
Security Expenses Total 5253.91 4960.56
F) Medical Expenses
Fees to visiting Doctors 105.51 94.35
Stores (Medical) 25.69 26.12
Medicines to Employees 424.10 373.01
Charges Paid to Outside Hospitals (Employees) 829.21 641.16
Medical exp of reitred employees 1604.29 1018.53
Other Medical Expenses 135.14 235.49
Medical Expenses Total 3123.94 2388.65
G) Depreciation 14789.19 12373.49
(H) Other Expenses - AMC for EDP 155.32 80.46
Printing & Publishing 7.63 12.07
Insurance 1210.49 1020.68
Training, Sports, Contingencies, Departmental Charges, etc. 763.09 507.80
Other Expenses Total 2136.53 1621.00
Total Operating Expenses 98927.53 94901.77
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Summary of significant accounting policies for the year ended 31 March 2024

1. NATURE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Deendayal Port Authority (referred to as “DPA”) is a Major Port under the The Major Port
Authorities Act, 2021 (Erstwhile Major Port Trust Act, 1963) functioning under the Ministry
of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, Government of India. DPA has an offshore oil terminal at
Vadinar. DPA is primarily providing marine and cargo related services

2. GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
DPA has its Administrative Office at Gandhidham Kutch

The financial statements of DPA have been prepared based on the revised accounting policy
as set out in the recommendation of the Billimoria Committee Report and approved by the
Ministry of Shipping vide its communication bearing reference No.PR-20021/2/98-PG dated
6th November 2002 and implemented with effect from the year 2003-04. The
recommendations are based on the directions issued by the Ministry from time to time on
various issues like rates of depreciation, useful life of assets etc.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS

The financial statements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and
measurement bases summarised below. These were used throughout all periods presented
in the financial statements. The accounts are prepared on historical cost concept based on
accrual method of accounting as a going concern. The figures shown in the accounts are in
lakhs and figures of the previous year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever
necessary to conform to this year classification.

B. REVENUE RECOGNITION

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognised on completed service method. Operating Revenue is measured based
on the rates of various services specified in the Scale of Rates approved by the TAMP from
time to time, which is the consideration, adjusted for variable considerations, if any, as
specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from
customers.

DIVIDEND INCOME

Dividend on units/shares is accounted for when the dividend is actually received.

C. FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION

Recognition

Fixed Assets are stated at Original Cost of acquisition plus other incidental expenses of the
same. The cost of any software purchased initially along with the computer hardware is
being capitalized along with the cost of the hardware. Fixed Assets under construction are

categorized as Capital Work in Progress.

Repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.
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Subsequent measurement (depreciation)

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is charged on straight line method based on the useful life &
scrap value of the assets fixed by the Ministry of Shipping vide its communication bearing
reference No.PR-24021/28/98-PG dated 20.08.1998 or based on the useful life fixed by
the concerned Department and is applied consistently so far.

The depreciation on assets put to use for less than 30 days are provided with no
depreciation and assets put to use for less than 180 days are provided with half the
depreciation and assets in use for 180 days or more are provided full depreciation.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed only when the directions are received in this regard from the
Ministry.

De-recognition

An item of Fixed Asset and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

D. FOREIGN CURRENCY
Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the functional currency of DPA.
All dollar denominated rates are converted into equivalent Indian Rupees at the market
buying rate notified by the Reserve Bank of India, State Bank of India or its associates or any
other Public Sector banks as may be specified from time to time, on the date of entry of
vessel into the port limits. Payments made in Foreign Currency are accounted for at the rate
prevailing on the date of transaction.

E. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
INVESTMENTS

Long term Investments are valued at Cost. Long term investment are investment made for a
period of more than one year. Investment have been classified in the financial statement as
current and long term investment as per the provision contained in Common Framework of
Financial Reporting (CFFR) by Major Ports. The investments consist of PSU Bonds, Equity
participation and Term deposits with Banks. All investments are non-trade investments.
Interest on investments and deposits is recognized on time basis. The interest
earned/accrued on the investment of the Statutory Reserves & Infrastructure Reserve is
being credited directly to the respective reserves.

F. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognized when the DPA has a present obligation as a result of past event, it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of note unless the
possibility of outflow is remote.
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G. GOVERNMENT GRANT

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all attached conditions will be complied with. DPA follows capital approach
for accounting grants received by it and accordingly the amounts of grants received for an
asset is reduced from the cost of such asset. Accordingly, the cost of such asset is reflected
in the financial statements after reducing the related grant. Depreciation is provided on
such reduced value

H. LEASES

Operating leases are considered as Revenue in nature and accordingly receipts and
payments are accounted. However, one-time non-refundable upfront Premium received
from lessees are apportioned over the period of lease.

I. INVENTORIES

The Moving Weighted Average Method is adopted for valuation of inventory and no
depreciation policy has been adopted by the Port on the stores items

J. INCOME TAX

DPA claims exemption of its entire income under Section 11-13 of the Income Tax Act,
1961 while filing the Income Tax return. Being the issue is pending before Hon’ble ITAT
since AY 2009-10 and recent judicial pronouncement w.r.t eligibility exemption u/s 11-
13 of the Act, following procedure is adopted:

e Registration u/s 12AA has been obtained from the Income Tax Department.

e Income Tax provided / Paid is claimed as expenditure on a conservative and
consistency basis during FY 2023-24.

e The entire income tax paid is / will be claimed as refund in the Income Tax
Return.

e The receipt of Income Tax refund is / will be reckoned as income in the year of
receipt.

Further to above, The Finance Act, 2023 has inserted Section 10 [46A] and being
Deendayal Port Authority is a Authority constituted by or under a Central Act, it has
applied to claim exemption u/s 10(46A) of the Act to Central Board of Direct Taxes on
31.03.2024 for AY 2024-25 which is still under consideration with the Competent
Authorities.

In view of such recently introduced provisions of the Law, the above referred procedure
for claiming exemption u/s 11-13 of the IT Act will be reviewed by the Management at
the time of filing of Income Tax Return.

K. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits i.e. balances held with banks for
unrestrictive use. Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value. All the Bank Accounts operated by DPA are in Scheduled Banks.
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L. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS AND SHORT-TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Defined benefit plans

The pension & gratuity payable to the employees of DPA recruited prior to 01-01-2004 is
defined and based on the Salary of the employee at the time of retirement and length of
service. DPA has created separate Trusts for Pension and Gratuity to meet the defined
benefit obligations. Every year necessary contribution is made to build the corpus of these
funds based on the Actuarial Valuation done by LIC of India. The corpus fund is invested
with LIC of India. The pension and gratuity payments of the year have been made from the
respective Trust accounts

Similarly, Leave Encashment Fund has been constituted for meeting the encashment liability
with effect from 2017-18. Every year necessary contribution is being made to build the
corpus of the fund based on actuarial valuation done by LIC of India as per AS-15. Based on
the above valuation, the liability is recognised in accounts and necessary amount deposited
with LIC Group Leave Encashment Scheme subject to a minimum contribution to the extent
of actual expenditure incurred during the previous year. The payment of leave encashment
availed by the employees is being made by LIC of India from the corpus of this fund.

Consequent upon the formation of Superannuation & Gratuity Fund Trusts as separate
entities the financial statements of these Trusts are excluded from the Financial Statements
of Deendayal Port Trust and presented separately

Short-term employee benefits

Short term benefits comprise of employee costs such as salaries, bonus etc. accrued in the
year in which the associated service are rendered by employees.

Defined contribution plans

DPA’s share of contribution to New Pension Scheme (TIER-I) is made to the NPS trust every
month.

Other benefits

Voluntary /Special Voluntary retirement expenses are charged to statement of profit and
loss in the year of its incurrence.

M. Miscellaneous

(a) All Sundry Debtors are considered good and hence no provision is made for bad debts as
per Government Letter No. PR-20021/2/98-PG dated 6/11/2002. The matter is being
taken up with CAG to formulate a uniform policy in this regard by Ministry vide letter
No.PD-21015/1/2017-PD-1V/327607 dated 04/05/2018.

Pending clarification from Government of India and to comply with the CAG remarks, DPA
framed a policy as under: -

(I) No provision is being made for Debts due from a Government undertaking irrespective of
any time limit.

(ii) No Provision is being made for Debts recognized in books relating to PPP & other projects
in the case of on-going litigation in any Court, Arbitration and other forums.

(iii) Provision is being made for the un-identifiable amounts lying in accounts for more than 5
years based on the estimate made by respective department
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(b) Disputed claims & interest on delayed payments are recognized on receipt basis in view
of the uncertainty involved in ultimate realization.

(c) Dredging expenditure incurred for maintaining existing levels of depth and width are
charged to Revenue, while expenditure incurred on achieving additional depth is treated as
Capital in nature.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 2023-24
A. Notes pertaining to Balance Sheet Items

1. Reserves & Surplus

(a) Capital Reserve represents the investment in Fixed Assets by Port’s own funds and
other capital receipts. The balance of Rs. 385518.00 lakhs standing to the credit of
Capital Reserve does not include Capital Work in Progress incurred during the current
year amounting to Rs. 76796.38 lakh

(b) Ministry of Shipping vide letter No. PG-F-15/76 dated 22/09/1976 has directed the
creation of the following reserves: -

(i) 3 percent of Capital Employed to Replacement, Rehabilitation & Modernisation.
(ii)3 percent of Capital Employed towards Development, Repayment and Contingencies.

Accordingly, these reserves are being operated accordingly since then. Capital employed has
been taken as “Net Capital Block Plus Working Capital.” (Working Capital is Current Assets
Minus Current liabilities) as defined in Ministry of Shipping’s letter No. PG-F-15/76 dated
22/09/1976

(c) "Capital Assets Replacement Reserve" has been created for the purpose of meeting the
gap between historical and replacement cost of assets in compliance of Ministry's directions
issued vide letter No. PGF/53/78 dated 29/06/1979 with a ceiling of Rs. 2000 lakhs.

2. Fixed Assets
(a) Furniture is charged under the Revenue heads.

(b) New Minor Works i.e. works costing less than Rs. One lakh are charged under Revenue
heads.

3. Investments

(a) Equity participation with KRCL, Petronet V.K. Ltd.,, SRC Ltd., IPRCL are un-quoted
investments. The investments of M/s. SRC Ltd. includes two shares, not listed of Rs. 2000.

(b) The equity investment of Rs. 500 lakhs, made in Petronet V. K. Ltd has eroded due to
negative net worth of Petronet V K Ltd. and the company has become sick. A provision of
Rs. 500 lakhs have been made during the year 2015-16 towards diminution in the value
with the approval as approved by the Board vide Resolution No. 152 of 12/02/2016.

(c) During the year 2018-19 DPA had invested an amount of Rs. 25704.52 lakhs in acquiring
50,40,101 Nos. of equity shares of Dredging Corporation of India @ Rs. 510 per share in
accordance with the Shareholder Agreement dated 8th March 2019. The shares are listed on
Recognized Stock Exchanges and closing price as on 31/03/2024 is Rs. 680 per share on
National Stock Exchange of India.
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(d) DPA has filed court cases for recovery of the principal amount of investment together
with interest due in respect of the following two PSUs. These investments have been
swapped with the investments of General Provident Fund in the past with the approval of
the Board.

The present status of above investments is as under:

M/s Uttar Pradesh Co-Operative Spinning Mills Federation Limited (UPCSMFL), vide letter
No. 1042 /SMF /2023 dated 2nd September 2023 had offered a one time settlement (OTS) by
way of repayment of principal amount of Rs.77,00,000 together with interest @ 16% being
the coupon rate from 01-05-1999 till date of maturity that is 29-04-2004 and thereafter
simple interest @ 9.5% per annum from 30-04-2004 till 31-03-2023 in full and final
settlement of the dues of DPA. The Board of Deendayal Port Authority vide resolution No.
106 of its meeting held on 13-10-2023 have approved the OTS and accordingly M/s
UPCSMFL has since repaid an amount of Rs. 2,73,24,979/- as detailed below:

Particulars Amount (In Rs)
Principal Amount of Investment 77,00,000
Interest @ 16% per annum from 01-05-1999 till date 0f{1,96,24,979
maturity ie. 29-04-2004 and thereafter @ 9.5% per
annum from 30-04-2004 to

31-03-2023

Total Principal + Interest Received 2,73,24,979
TDS deducted on Interest 19,62,500
Net Amount Received 2,53,62,479

The above amount has been received by way of RTGS on 7th March 2024. Accordingly, the
provision for diminution of principal value of investment amounting to Rs.77,00,000/- and
provision for diminution of Interest on the same amounting to Rs.1,73,72,118/- made in the
Profit and Loss Account for the financial year 2018-19 has been reversed by preparing TEOs.

The port is in the process of withdrawing the suit filed before the Gujarat High Court.

Investment in MPSIDC
Name of PSU Present Present Status and Remarks
Principal
(Rs in Lacs)

Madhya Pradesh State 27.60 | The matter is pending with High Court,

Industrial Development Jabalpur. Hearings have been

Corporation conducted on the following dates:
27/06/2022, 21/07/2022,
27/08/2022, 01/09/2022,
12/09/2022, 03/11/2022,

17/01/2023 as informed by the
Advocate and the matter is scheduled
for final hearing.

(e) Out of total investment in FDRs, following FDRs have been pledge

- With High Court of Gujarat for ABGKCTL Litigation - Rs. 24000.00 lakhs Litigation as
on 31.03.2024
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(@M a¥ 2018-19 & =T et Ucdel WITAHROT o elir 8 AT 2019 & IWYURF THASIT F
AR ®510 9fd AT A &3 @ T PR 3 gf3ar & 50,40,101 3Fad AW #fTa a go
$.25704.52 W@ # AR HT Fer AT 41l Ig MW AT GIed T TSl W gAeey § AR
HRA & T T TFaaST A feTish 31/03/2024 T se-H1d Uid W T.680 T

(&) QAT Tedel TN & Feafaf@a & ardarfaes 3whal 7 el @ Gafd swrr sarer & |
oAt A1 el 8 ST H AFCT eRR fHRar Bl g dhd A S5 & qAled & @y Aty
fAder & @rY reer-aeeh # S W P

go fadel &1 g Bufa @1 e Aeegar 8-

I A FEHN Fars Hew Fu fAffes (ivaTATETS) F 9F AT 1042/THUATS/2023 ReiE 2
e 2023 & #ATeyAE & 77,00,000 T A AT AR & GHPEE F ACIH ¥ THaReN Ager
(3MérTR) @ qerher HT oA, @Y € 01-05-1999 & gRueFadr fafy Il 29-04-2004 dH 16% FUA & R
s 3R 3@ 916 30-04-2004 ¥ 31-03-2023 T 9.5% Ul a¥ N X & AURT A & @Y
oifRERReT 1 ST Ry @ qot 3R sfaw uee Rl deearer 99 wifteRer & &S & 13-10-2023
F IRACI 39T doF & Thed FEA 106 & ACAA F NEATH A A & & § 3N degErR AEY
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faraor RIfY (39 #)
feraer i qer Ty 77,00,000

01-05-1999 & uRuaaar fafdr Il 29-04-2004 T 16% wfd a¥/1,96,24,979
T e ¥ 3R 38& a1 30-04-2004 ¥ 31-03-2023 T 9.5% 9id)|

ay T e F sa

el HEY + Yo SIS 2,73,24,979
W el AT aed 19,62,500

MTeeT Qeer IRy 2,53,62,479

SIRIFA ART 7 A 2024 F1 ARESNTH & FEIH § 9o g5 &1 deqaR, g a§ 2018-19 & faw
e AR g @d 7 e v @AY & AT #qew A wAW & fAv grawr 77,00,000/- 94 3R36E
TfY W I FH FA F T grgena 1,73,72,118/- 39F & A3 IR FF 3ol o am g

Ude ISRTd 3T~ H SRR HheAT dI9d ot &1 ufshar & g

THNTEITEST 7 fAaer

ArdSiioleh 3UhH T A Aot aer gaae fRufa v feoforar
(T @@ #H)
2150 ISR e B R E L 27.60 e AT 3T SR, SNdqX & FHeT 3ef
fere T e dfdd § Siar 6 iftraerdr garr giaa e

rr g % Sefaf@a et w gaars
BT @ A &- 27/06/2022, 21/07/2022,
27/08/2022,01/09/2022,12/09/2022,03/11/2022,
17/01/2023 3R AW & Sfog & Jifaw gorarg)
’95 o gEheey farar s g
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CURRENT ASSETS.

DPA has provided a loan for a sum of Rs. 36 Crs. to Dredging Corporation of India
Ltd on 1st November,2022 on the following repayment terms and conditions:

(a) Repayment period: The said loan will be repaid in 5 yearly instalments after
completion of moratorium period. The said loan shall be recovered in
instalments as stated above from the monthly running invoices raised by DCI.

(b) Interest: Interest will be paid annually including moratorium period of 3 years
from the date of drawal of loan.

(c) Rate of Interest: Interest is payable @ SBI's 3 year’s MCLR prevailing as on the
date of the release of loan amount and spread at the rate of 0.2%

(d) Moratorium period: 3 years from the date of disbursement of the said loan.

Other terms & conditions :

(a) In addition, the borrower will provide comfort letter from other ports having
dredging contract with the borrower. However , if there is no contract with a
particular port, then comfort letter in this regard will be obtained and submitted
by the borrower from the port after obtaining the contract from the particular
port. In addition, the borrower will provide corporate guarantee in this regard.

CAPITAL DEBT.

The Port Trust was formulated under MPT Act, 1963 on 29.02.1964. Under the
provisions of the MPT Act an amount of Rs.161162478 was determined as initial
capital debt which was exhibited in the balance sheet as capital debt. During the year
2020-21 matter was taken up with Ministry and a committee was constituted by
Ministry to examine the premature repayment of Government loan including capital
debt to DPT. Based on the recommendations by the committee, capital debt has been
treated as Capital reserve.

5.[A] CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The amount claimed by following entities mentioned below from DPA being subject matter
of pending litigation is contingent: -

Sr. | Name of Entity Amount Case No. Status
No (in Lakhs)
01 | M/s. ABGKCTL 320 Crs | Under e Arbitration is ongoing.
Claimed by | arbitration e C(Cross examination of witness of
ABGKCTL, ABGKCTL & lenders have been
110 crs completed.
claimed by e Currently the witness of DPA are
lenders being examined. Mr Srinivas Ex Dy

Conservator has been examined
and his testimony has been
completed. The next witness
would be Mr Mitesh Vora, CA, M/s
Shah and co. The next hearing
would be conducted in the month
of July
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g & IR 3T T@ad @ @
TN Bl 3T e A TR
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02 | Jaisu Shipping 11911 CMAno. 116 DPA has filed suit for recovery of Rs. 5707
Co. Pvt. Ltd. of 2016 lakhs and party had counter claim of Rs.
11911 lakhs. The matter is in hearing stage.
03 | Doongursee Salt 8086 | Spl C.S. No.5 The compensation of Rs. 8086.40 towards
Works of 2014 eviction from salt land was claimed by the
party before the district court. The matter
is dismissed. Plaintiff's prayer wasn’t
allowed and returned.
A new suit Comm CS. No.3 of 2022 has
been filed in the local district court at
Gandhidham.
04 | Bhumi Kwang 17509 | Under The arguments have been completed and
Arbitration examination of witnesses has been over.
Written statements are required to be
submitted. The arbitration is on its last
stages.
05 | PSLIPL Rs.1711 | CMA no. 21 of e Arbitration Tribunal pronounced
2017 the award.

e DPA has challenged the award
before the commercial court.

e Matter is pending adjudication.

e PSL Ltd. (parent Company of
PSLIPPL) under section 10 of
insolvency and bankruptcy code
2016 has filed an application
before the NCLT, wherein the
Adjudicating Authority declared a
moratorium for the purpose
referred in section 14 of
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 on 15.02.2019.

e Thereafter on 11.09.2020, the
Hon'ble NCLT passed an order of
Liquidation, thereby cessation of
the order of Moratorium passed
earlier.

e The form C containing the port’s
claim has been admitted
provisionally.

e The Insolvency specialist is in the
process of filing an application
before the Adjudicating Authority.

06 | J.R.E.Infra. 176963 | Under Arbitration is going on and is on the final
Arbitration stages. All the disputes are pending
adjudication.
07 | Frost 29800 | Under Cross examination of witness is completed.
International Arbitration Last meeting was held on 07/12/2021.
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08

M/s. V. K Patel

14.32

CMA
102/2017

As per the last order dtd. 11/08/21, the
matter was transferred to the court at
Gandhidham. A letter dated 19/05/2022
has been sent to M/s V.K.Patel for their
consent to refer the matter to CSC. No
reply has been received as of today.

09

Chandanani
Gope Tirathdas

1.66

CMA 83/2017

Aletter dated 19/05/2022 has been sent to
the firm for their consent to refer the
matter to CSC. No reply has been received
as of today.

10

Gammon India
Ltd.

364

Spl. Ex.
178/2017

As per order of the Hon’ble High Court
passed in First Appeal No. 589 of 2015, the
amount of Rs. 3,57,43,230/- has already
been deposited in the District Court,
Gandhidham on 01.08.2016. A letter dated
23/05/2022 has been sent to the firm for
their consent to refer the matter to CSC. No
reply has been received as of today.

11

M/s Sunshrey
Associates

1.81

CMA 81/2017

A letter dated 19/05/2022 has been sent to
Sunsrey associates for their consent to
refer the matter to CSC. The letter was
returned back undelivered.

12

Shri Shantilal
Patel

11.25

CMA
104/2017

A letter dated 17/05/2022 has been sent to
the firm for their consent to refer the
matter to CSC. No reply has been received
as of today.

13

DBM arbitration
( Bundar Basin
and SNA Jetty)

Rs.27crs

Under
arbitration

Cross examination of witnesses with
regards to Bundar Basin issue is over.
Cross examination of DPA witness with
regards to SNA jetty is currently in process.

14

M/s. Khurana

138.79

CMA 69
t073/2017

Aletter dated 19/05/2022 has been sent to
firm’s associates for their consent to refer
the matter to CSC. M/s Khurana didn’t
approve and stated that they would prefer
the verdict of the court. The matter has
been decided in favor of M/s Khurana. The
Port has filed an appeal and deposited the
award amount as instructed by the H.C. of
Gujarat.

[B] Notes pertaining to Profit & Loss Account

1) The income tax for current year is provided for Rs. 63678.88 lakhs.

2) DPA has accounted demands on account of Income tax for 2016-17, 2018-19, 2019-20,
2020-21 adjusted from refunds for 2021-22, 2022-23 aggregating to Rs. 663.14 Crs on
conviction that DPA will get refund of said amount in due course of time pursuant to the
claim of exemption of its income u/s 11-13 of the Income Tax Act, considering the recent
past judgments and views of Tax Auditor. On the basis of the outcome of the pending
litigations, whenever DPA will receive refund for such years, it will be reckoned as income in
the year of receipt.

3) A provision of Rs. 232.77 lakhs have been made for PLR for the year 2023-24 considering
the amount of Rs. 15,000/- per employee.
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4) A provision of Rs. 45.00 lakhs have been made for CAG Audit Fees for the year 2023-24
considering the actual fees of the year 2022-23.

6. DISPUTED DUES

In accordance with the concept of prudence and conservatism, the following amounts are
not recognised in the accounts: -

A. Dues from PPP/BOT Operators

(i) Name of PPP Operator: RAS Infraport Ltd - Erstwhile operator of 13th Cargo
Berth

Nature of Brief of Dispute Amount Not Recognized in
Dues books
Royalty/ e License Agreement terminated by | (a) Amount of Rs. 244449.40
LF/ DPA on 29/09/2017. lakhs claimed by DPA except
Port Rs.9209.46 lakhs already
Charges / e Physical Possession of Berth taken | recognized in the past
Penalty/ over by DPA and commercial operation
Goodwill started by DPA on 05.11.2017 (b)Initial amount claimed by the
etc. DPA of Rs. 244449.40 lakhs
e Claim of Rs. 244044.75 Lakhs made | which includes outstanding
by DPA before the Arbitral Tribunal | dues and  future claim.
formed as per the terms of the License | Subsequently, during the final
Agreement. Which was revised | argument in Oct, 2020 as
in affidavit by Rs. 244449.40 Lakhs directed by the Tribunal
damages towards future claims
e Indian Consortium members are | was discounted with
impleaded in the arbitration | discounting factor @ 11%.
proceedings.
After applying discounting
factor claim amount stands to
Rs.112703.14 lakhs.
(C) Counter Claim of Rs.
185687.11 lakhs made by the
BOT Operator which has
instead been shown as
Contingent Liability
Present Status
a) The order of the Tribunal on interim application (u/s 17) has been challenged in

the commercial court.

b) Interim Award of Arbitration Tribunal, Amount 183,90,04,471 (90% of Debt due)
along with interest w.e.f. 29.09.2017 till dated of payment was Challenge by DPA. Board of
DPA in its meeting held on 16.12.2020 approved the payment of Rs.183,90,04,471.00 (i.e.
90% of the debt due) along with the interest @ 6.73% (as against the interest payable as
per Article 17.5 of Concession Agreement & Tribunal Order dated 18.08.2019) to the
Lenders, from the date of taking over the terminal by DPA in accordance with Article
17.1(b) of the Concession Agreement. On 31.12.2020, Rs 224,21,73,201 (Rs
183,90,04,471.6- 90% of Debt Due + Rs 40,31,68,729.40 interest @ 6.73 % paid to the
Lenders.

) DPA has taken control and physical possession of the assets of this Berth and
entry is made in the books of accounts of DPA to take over the assets of this Berth in
accordance with the advice in the report dated 01.03.2021 of M/s. Sundaram & Narayan,
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CA, appointed for advice on capitalization of assets of 13th& 15th Cargo Berth.

d) Final arguments completed in February, 2022.

e) Arbitration Tribunal pronounced the Award on 16.06.23. As per the Award, the
issue related to Royalty, License fee and Liquidated Damages for failing to meet
Performance Standard were decided in favour of DPA. The Tribunal by observing that
DPA has already paid 90% debt due to the lenders, held that the matter was already been
decided nothing addition aspects in this regard needs to be examined.

f) On 17.07.023 M/s RAS and their Indian Consortium Members have filed two
separate Special Civil Applications before the Hon’ble High court of Gujarat broadly to:
e quash and set aside the Arbitration Award;
e to stay the operation and implementation of the Arbitration Award,;
e order or direction restraining the Arbitration Tribunal from proceeding further
and deciding the application dated 04.07.2023 filed by DPA;
e to stay further proceedings in the arbitration between DPA & RAS. The matter is
pending adjudication.

g) On 25.10.2023, M/s RAS and their Indian Consortium members have filed two
separate Applications u/s 34 of Arbitration & Conciliation Act before the Commercial
Court, Gandhidham with the following prayer:
e to quash and set-aside the impugned award passed by the Arbitral Tribunal and
to allow the claims of the Applicants-RAS Infraport Private Limited and dismiss
the counter-claims of the Respondent-DPT.

h) On 27.10.2023, DPA have challenged the Arbitral Award u/s 34 of Arbitration &
Conciliation Act before the Additional District Judge, Gandhidham with the following
prayer:

e to admit the appeal.

e The record of Arbitral Proceedings disposed off on 16/06/2023 and correction
allowed on 27/07/2023 by Hon’ble Lt. Arbitration Tribunal be called for.

e the award passed by the learned Hon’ble Arbitrators dated 16/06/2023 and
corrected Award dated 27/07/2023 be set aside partly to the extent disallowed /
rejected in the Award and or the matter be remanded back to the Ld. Arbitral
Tribunal to decide the Issues or Arbitration be reconstituted to decide the said
Issues.

i) The Issues that were not allowed by Arbitral Tribunal are;

e Payment of licence fee (from Signing of Agreement) and Royalty (from CoD) till
2014;

e Payment of interest, penal interest and service tax on the licence fee and Royalty;

e (Claim for compensation, damages, loss of revenue and/or reimbursement of cost
made towards SBI Caps;

e Liquidated Damages for failing to fulfil the conditions precedent by M/s RAS.

i) On 05.11.2023, Sr. counsel furnished the legal opinion along with clarification for
the points raised by DPA. Based on the said Opinion, the amount recoverable from
M/s RAS has been worked out.

k) DPA filed the Execution Petition before the Court of Hon’ble Additional District
Judge, Gandhidham on 07.11.2023 to enforce & execute the Arbitration Award with other
prayers which includes;
e deposit the amount of Rs.130,90,13,063.33 with further interest till its actual
realization;
e Distress Warrant for the attachment of all the moveable and immovable
properties of the judgment debtors and to sell the same to recover the amount;
e To issue an order of injunction restraining the Judgment Debtor from selling,
alienating, encumbering, transferring or dealing with any of its movable and
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immovable properties and assets.

e that an order of injunction be passed restraining the judgment debtor from
operating its Bank without keeping aside the amount of the decretal dues.

e An order requiring the Directors of the of the Judgement Debtor to make an
affidavit disclosing the particulars of the assets of the judgment debtor so that

award can be satisfied.

All the above litigations are pending adjudication

(ii) Name of PPP Operator: JRE Ltd - Erstwhile operator of 15t Cargo Berth

Nature of

Amount Not Recognized in

Dues Brief of Dispute books of Accounts Present Status
Royalty/ e License (a) Amount of Rs. | Arbitration  Proceedings
LF/ Agreement 246602.14 lakhs except to the | are going on.

i tent of Rs.3529.90 lakh
Port terminated by | extent o y axns a) DPA has taken control and
DPA already booked ] )

Charges/ on 29/09/2017 physical possession of the
Penaltv/ (b) Initial amount claimed by assets of this Berth and

enadty,u DPA of Rs. 2466.02 Cr.| entry is made in the books
(jI[OO w1 Which was revised in of accounts of DPA to take
etc.

affidavit as Rs. 2405.47 Cr.
During the final argument in
September, 2020, as directed
by Tribunal DPA’s claim was
discounted with discounting
factor @ 9.44% & 6.39% and

worked out to (i) Rs.
68684.76 Lakhs & (i)
Rs.92331.91 Lakhs
respectively.

After applying discounting
factor @ 9.44% & 6.39%,
claim amount are as 1130.86
Cr & 1367.33 Cr respectively

(c) Counter claim of Rs.
176963.49 lakhs made by the
BOT Operator which has
instead been shown as
Contingent Liability

over the assets of this
Berth in accordance with
the advice in the report
dated 01.03.2021 of M/s.
Sundaram & Narayan, CA,
appointed for advice on
capitalization of assets of
13™& 15™ Cargo Berth.

b) Final Arguments
completed by both the
parties in December,2020.
Parties have made written
submission on oral
argument by May, 2021.
Before pronouncement of
the award Dby the
Arbitration Tribunal,
presiding Arbitrator died
in March, 2022.

c) On 02.05.2022, JUSTICE
D. K. JAIN (Fmr. Judge,
Supreme Court of India)-
appointed as Presiding
Arbitrator and accordingly
the Arbitration tribunal is
re-constituted. The matter
was being heard by the re-
constituted Tribunal from
27.07.22. Final arguments
by claimant (DPA) had
been completed and final
arguments by respondent
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(JRE) had been started.

d) On 11.08.2023,  Mr.
Justice J.M. Panchal, one
of the Members  of the
Tribunal (Co-arbitrator on
behalf of DPA) informed
the Tribunal that he has
decided to recuse himself
from the present arbitral
proceedings

e) On the advice of Port
Advocate DPA has
nominated Shri M.R. Shah
as a Co-arbitrator on
behalf of DPA in place of
J.M. Panchal. M/s JRE
disputed the domination of
Justice M.R. Shah objected
this  appointment and
initiated the litigation

f) Shri M.R. Shah as a Co-
arbitrator on Dbehalf of
DPA has withdrawn his
consent to act as an
arbitrator.

g) Thereafter on 16.02.2024,
the DPA sought consent
from Hon’ble Mr. Justice
L. Nageswara Rao (Retd.)
for being nominated by the
DPA as a Member of the
Arbitral Tribunal.  Vide
email dated 16.02.2024
Hon’ble Mr. Justice L.
Nageswara Rao (Retd.) has
consented  for  being
nominated by the DPA as
the Member of the Arbitral
Tribunal.

h) After completion of the
final arguments,  the

Tribunal will proclaim the
Award
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(iii) Name of BOT Operator: M/s CETL (formerly VLTL)

Nature | Nature of Dues Amount Not Present Status
of Dues Recognized in
books of
Accounts
License | The PPP operator | The PPP 1) The Board in its meeting held
Fee has objected to the | operator has on 11/9/2020 had resolved

rates of LF revised
along with
revision of SOR
Kandla Land

objected to the
rates of LF
revised along
with revision of
SOR Kandla Land

that, “The rate of
Rs.203.38/m2/annum, as approved
by the Board in its meeting held on
29.01.2020, is reasonable and the
same will be made applicable to
M/s. CETL for charging license fees
from retrospective effect subject to
approval by the TAMP:”,

2) Accordingly, pending demand
notes were issued from time to time
to M/s CETL at provisional rate of
Vadinar Land SOR.

3) The proposal for Vadinar Land
SOR sent to TAMP for approval dated
27/10/2020. Joint Hearing held on
18/12/2020.

4) The Order passed by the TAMP
dated 16/3/2021 w.r.t. proposal of
the Deendayal Port Authority
for “Fixation of lease rent of Vadinar
Land applicable for the period from
01 January 2015 to 31 December
2022”7, notified in the Gazette of
India Extraordinary (Part III Section
4) on 12 April 2021 vide Gazette
No.158.

5) DPA Board vide Resolution no.
134 of its meeting held on 10-01-22
has approved to refer the case to
Conciliation Settlement Committee
for recovery of outstanding License
Fee for the period from 16-04-15
(Date of Agreement) to 15-08-2019

(on day prior to date of award of
concession) amounting to approx.
Rs.50.00 cr.

6) The total outstanding amount
due from M/s CETL is Rs. 49.57 crs.
(Including GST/ST) and the same
was communicated to M/s CETL
vide letter dated 05/04/2022.

7) M/s. COVIVA Energy Terminal
Limited has filed a petition in the
Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat at
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[ebrr 1 [T @ HEea  [ORY e aRet F e Rty

EETRS [EERYS AT g1 &1 TS

B Fel oA F AW | FSA A F QA [ 1) AT q 11/9/2020 FI g§ Ioeh Joh H

[ & wiu & ay- | F WU F WA | goeq fhar wr B, Rl 20.01.2020 #
e wehferar | T HIE | o ¢ fy o 3 A @R FABART .
yoEla qeE A ;i‘ﬁe“ TF H | 503 g/t o s & 3 s
CSURSENIRIC BRI CEY j: o o & & A & ehe ol geE &
o 3mafT gt AT E | FIATT Yook H agen g HaG d$duer

#:E

W A fRar e

2) deER, #EE WSATA H AR oA
& XA H IEAH X W THAI-TGHT W
dfaa #Aer-feeqolt Sy & a1 |

3) AR A & A FT YEAE feedin
27/10/2020 1 3IefAles g FT R AT
| ik 18/12/2020 1 GYFA Al
gl

4) “fedi® 01 Al 2015 & 31 foEax
2022 deh H 3E & U o] dEbR A
& vce-firr & fAuRer gq  Eefedre
Yo WIfSeRoT & wEdE @ EEfd &
garr uikd Gt 16/3/2021 & 3meer &
HRA & ISTIT IHTUROT (3197 11l 3iefede 4)
¥.158 garr fesie 12 3der 2021 &I
forgfaa frar s

5) &AeTTel YodsT UITAeRIoT a1 garT 10-01-
22 1 g3 Yo A They W.134 F AN
16-04-15 (FIRX &1 afr@) & 15-08-2019 (
g gue H G ¥ g4 Gaw) dw qwn
IgAiee Qoh TR R €.50.00 FI5
quell #A gq wHElAr fAges @fafy @
AFGT TEid T I & yeaE@ @t
JgAfed fopam

6) HEH WSETT F & Fol THAT AR %
49,57 W3 (NvEdTEdr @fed) § IR 3@
Teer H Ao v @ A
05/04/2022 & 9= E@RT Fiad fhar aram o

7) #AE Fifaar vael cfHaa s 3
HMAT AT Yo F Tl G §T oY
IR Oefcard gasr uiffemor & Qe
HAANT ORI 3Td A Ted 3gHersE 3
T&h IR R # gl




27

Ahmedabad against the TAMP &
Deendayal Port Authority

challenging the revised LF,

(iv) Name of BOT Operator: M/s ABGKCTL

Amount Not

Nature Recognized in
of Brief of Dispute g Present Status
books of
Dues
Accounts
Royalt | e License Agreement | As the | Arbitration is  ongoing.
y & LF executed on 23/06/2006 | Arbitration, Examination of Witness of
for the Project of | proceedings are | DPA is currently
Development,  Operation, | pending, no | undergoing. Mr. Captain
Management and | counter claim of | Shrinivasan, Ex-DC DPA has
Maintenance of Berth Nos. | Rs. 234535 | been examined and his
11 & 12 at Kandla Port as | lakhs have been | testimony has been

Container Terminal on
Build, Operate and Transfer
(BOT) basis for a period of
30 years

e Due to various defaults
(technical & financial), DPA

recognised  in
books of
accounts, except
to the extent of
Rs.2002.98
lakhs.

completed. The next witness
would be Mr. Mitesh Vora,
CA of M/s. Shah & co., The
next hearing would be
conducted in the month of
july-2024.

issued a Termination Notice
to ABGKCT. M/s. ABGKCTL
took the matter to the court,
in which, the Hon'ble High
Court passed an interim
order dated 16/08/2013.

e As per the said orders, the
berth No. 11 & 12 along

with the assets and
structures have been taken
over by DPA on

27/09/2013 for which, DPA
has submitted the FDRs
amounting to Rs. 224 cr. in
the Court.

B. Dues from PSUs & Other Private Parties [OTHER THAN BOT / PPP] - Land Section,
CE Department]

The dues outstanding from various PSUs viz. IFFCO, PCL, IOCL and other private
parties viz: JRE, IMC, KESSAR & UTTL are Rs. 128.71 crores on account of challenge by
parties towards revise rate structure for Kandla Land approved by TAMP vide Notification
No. 106 of 11/5/2011 and 350 of 04/12/2014 in the Supreme Court of India after
judgement given by the Gujarat High Court and Division Bench of Gujarat High Court.

As per opinion of Shri Ritesh Kumar, Advocate dated: 06.01.2023, DPA can raise
invoice based on Category C1 in r/o I0CL, HPCL and BPCL and the rates as requested by
IFFCO during the pendency of the SLPs subject any further orders passed by the Supreme
Court. Accordingly, the bills are being issued in C1 category presently.
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The summary of revenue recognized in the books of accounts is as under: -

All figures in Rs. Lakhs

Revenue Booked in
Name of the PPP FY 2023-24
Operator (Rs. In lakhs)
LF Royalty Total
KICT 2480.73 2927.38 5408.11
IKBLL 252.76 662.34 884.58
AKBTPL 800.00 7792.93 8592.93
NAYARA 590.51 10659.03 11249.54

* Verification of revenues due from BOT Operators - DPA has appointed M/s. Ashok Chajjed,
CA Firms, Ahmedabad, empanelled with the Office of C&AG, as Special Auditors to verify the
revenues due to DPA from the BOT projects of (1) AKBTL, (2) KICTL (3) IFFCO Kishan Bazar
Logistic Limited and (4) Nayara during the FY 2023-24. Pending receipt of Final Audit
Report of such PPP Projects, revenue is recognised based on the certification by the firm in
the accounts. If any short claim is noticed by CA, then the same will be recognised on raising
the claim and its acceptance by PPP operator.

8. PHYSICAL VERIFICATION OF FIXED ASSETS & INVENTORY

The physical verification of inventory and fixed assets has been carried out through M/s JLN
US & Co., Chartered Accountants, Vadodara, who have been awarded the work of Internal
Audit of DPA. The action on the observations made by the Internal Auditor and seeking their
compliance from the respective Departments of DPA is in hand. In the opinion of the
management, there are no indications, internal or external, which could have the effect of
impairing the value of the Assets to any material extent as at 31st March,2024.

9. GRANT-IN-AID

(A) During the FY 2015-16, DPA received a grant of Rs.375.00 lakhs from Central
Government towards Water Spillage Works costing Rs.985.80 lakhs and the cost of
this Works is reflected in the balance sheet at Rs.610.80 lakhs. The receipt of balance
amount of grant is awaited from the Government.

(B) During the FY 2021-22, DPA received a grant of Rs.3107.70.00 Lakhs from Central
Government towards “Construction and Maintenance of Ro-Ro/Ro-Pax facility at
Hazira- Gujarat on EPC mode”. The same is accounted by reducing from CWIP as the
worKk is in progress. Financial assistance under Sagarmala Programme is 50% of the
total awarded cost amounting to Rs. 34.53 Crore (i.e. 50% of Rs.69.06 Crore). The
receipt of balance amount of grant is awaited from the Government.

(C) During the FY 2022-23, DPA received a grant of Rs. 4123.272 lakhs being 90% of the
total awarded cost of Rs. 4581.42 lakhs from Central Government towards
"Dredging in Approach channel, Turning circle, Berth pocket and surrounding of
landing Pontoon etc @ Ghogha RO-RO Terminal, Gujarat”, out of which an amount of
Rs. 3496.612 lakhs has been utilised during the current year, leaving balance of Rs.
626.66 lakhs The same is accounted by reducing from CWIP as the work in progress.
Financial assistance under Sagarmala programme is 100% of the total awarded cost
amounting to Rs. 4581.42 lakhs. The receipt of balance amount of grant is awaited
from the Government.
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HH GART FHATONEHIIT & YR IR ToRed Sl AAT & ST & | TG T GaRT IS A arar G&T AT g, dF &rar bRt 3R
AT iR GaRT 8T Feliepfal W S8 AT &1 STwaf|

8. aeg-get 3 Turh aRwufEt # sifos weame

FEg-gd IR TRl aRwufeEt @ sifas Fcaee ARE STeT JuE U o6, 9iEs 3hsee agiedy, e
QeI TodeT IS0 &1 3R S@Ide & S dar =ar o, gary frar o @ &1 3nale oamadier
GaRT {U 7T YErol W FEe dUr e Yodd WOl & Feftda faame & 3% eqdrerst i R A
N FE Tl @ 81 YaUA H T H, WX FS HARS AT T Hha 61 g, foerd aREdfdr & Hea 31
AT, 2024 I TFE Y RE F HA & THhd &

Q.WHTH?!EIH'

(F) Tacdm a¥ 2015-16 & ERTT SAeaTel Todel WITASOT &l &, 985.80 & HI AR & ol Solehld-hRT
& U g WHR & & 375.00 9@ H1 3efer fAem a1 3R % 610.80 oM@ & 38 HA A WA H
JorA-g9 & giATTad fhar I §1 TWaR @ 3iefere H gifcd deeh aw IRy yefifera g

(@) facd a¥ 2021-22 & 2R QFedTer Toder TAFIOT H gol-IRIT # . 9. €. #is W AAAT Yo
gfaur & AT 3R 3eqReror & AT F. 3107.70.00 oG FT HJe g WA F AT ;T &l A
FE gafd W § H: Ao Yol HEAT @ g 38 @ A d@ifeha fhar 13 §1 WERATT FRIEA &
Jeadtd ol AUIRT @mra AR Fr 50% (AT T 69.06 IS F 50%) €.34.53 #s & facdT
3iefere f&r I {1 3felere AR AT AW AR v qiicd 3l Feg WHR A GAiET gl

(N fadirray 2022-23 % SR, Fig THER Y oI & NN A-A AT & maary "o defer effor gt a2
dithe AR A9 dige 3mie & maara T "% forv WfAFROr RS, 4123.272 G 94 H, S el Jeel AT
%. 4581.42 TG T 90% {, efaret Iect €311 e & aref a & NIt .3496.612 @G T 39T fobar aram
¢, AT AT ARA T, 626.66 A & FR YTl TR et F HROT 3 =Te], Yol AT O gea  fgama 3 foram arar
1 WIREATC Hshat & el aiT TERIT . 4581.42 o Fel FexT W11 T 100% ¥l TR F Jfeferet T
QA TR Y AT T fara g1
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(D) During the FY 2023-24, DPA received a grant of Rs. 285.73 lakhs being 1st part of

last instalment of 10% of the total funds sanctioned under Sagarmala for the project
of Rs. 45,81,42,400 from Central Government towards “Dredging in Approach
channel, Turning circle, Berth pocket and surrounding of landing Pontoon etc @
Ghogha RO-RO Terminal, Gujarat, and same has been utilised fully during the
current year. The same is accounted by reducing from CWIP as work in progress.
MOPS&W vide letter No. SM-25021/49/2016-SM(Sagarmala) (e 319372) dt
16.03.2024 has approved the Revised cost estimate of Rs. 62.49 crores for the
subject project with the condition that the differential cost would be met by DPA
from its internal resources.

(E) During the FY 2023-24, DPA has received a grant of Rs. 904.94 lakhs being 1st

instalment of financial assistance of Rs. 72.15 crores under Sagarmala scheme, at an
estimated cost of Rs. 144.30 crores for the work of “Construction of RO-RO/RO-Pax
Ferry services at Muldwarka”, out of which an amount of Rs. 816.22 lakhs has been
utilised during the current year. An amount of Rs. 2.84 crores has been released by
MOSP&W on 21.02.2024, however on 12.03.2024, MOSP&W withdrawn an amount
of Rs. 3.73 crores, leaving zero balance with DPA. The same is accounted by reducing
from CWIP as work in progress.

10. GST, SERVICE TAX & SALES TAX ISSUES

[A] DISPUTED SERVICE TAX / GST DEMAND OF

Kandla
Year (s) S
Nature of . Amt. in Dispute
;ro Dispute g’e‘r"gllr?; as on 31.03.2023 Present Status
Appeal filed before CESTAT, Ahmedabad
Demand of against the order in original no. KCH-EXCUS-
000-COM-24-2020-21 dated 26.02.2021.
ii‘:g;e:‘; on Rs.3,04,00,376/-

1 with equivalent |y, 001 No. ST/10628/2021-CU[DB
payrpent of 2014-15 | amount of (Appeal No. ST/ / [DB])
Service t0 2017- | penalty & penalty | Final hearing was made on 23.02.2023.

T?X on 18 of Rs. 10,000 u/s Hon'ble bench has reserved the order for

bills issued 77 of Finance Act | pronouncement in due course.

to Lgase 1994

Lan The appeal filed by DPA has been admitted by

Holders. the order dated 23.06.2023 and order of
demand has been set aside.
Appeal filed before CESTAT, Ahmedabad
against the order in original no. Raj-excus-

Applicabili 000-com-133-13-14 dt. 31.10.2013

tSy of Rs. 6,94,49,319

Terv1ce with equivalent (Appeal No. ST/10315/2014-DB)

v;z(a(:; 2007 to | amount of

2 2011 penalty and - .
land for licabl Stay application was granted and pre-deposit
the period applicable amount was waived by CESTAT, Ahmedabad.
2007 to interest
2011

(Stay Order No.-M/11479/2014 dt.
25.03.2014)
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faeh a§ 2023-24 & 2RTel, TITRFROT I AORATT & ded TIhd §.45,81,42,400 1 For ARG
& 10% T 3ifae fhed & ggo 9T & &9 H 285.73 oG TUA AT el e HHR F “=rET -
U e, orta # vor Ao, el T, aéqmaﬁtﬁﬁwqﬁmé?mwﬁaﬁw 3nfe
%ﬁvwgmﬁwaﬁ%%mwmﬁmw%lsﬁwmmﬁm
T W B & T F as AT T ¥ Gae, Ga-aRaee Ud ST HAeR 3 U Sl T
25021/49/2016-THUH (HERATT) (§ 319372) fastieh 16.03.2024 & dgd HET IRASAT & AT .
62.49 s & FAMAT AETd A H 58 AT & WY AP & ¢ & awrd & e A qfcd
YITEIehI0T SaRT 39e 3iceh FETE=T & QI &1 Sea|

i ¥ 2023-24 & 2RTel, WSRO I FERATCT ASTAT & Ted %.144.30 FUS H HFAAT ANTT &
“HeAeaRH H J-WA-dFg F Jarsit & fF#Aor &7 & faw 5. 72.15 w05 & o wgraar @ ggeir
ﬁi‘-‘cfé?@ﬁ% 904.94 aIrEg aﬁrmamvcrgm% orae & arel a¥ & N ¥. 816.22 or@ &1 Al 1
3T fRaT ST ge §1 O, cﬁaqﬁaﬁuaammmaamﬁ 21.02.2024 @ T.2.84 I &
TRy SRy fr 718, ST 12032024 F FATT A . 3.73 F3 FH AR amog o o, TEY IO F 9
F AY T I1AT| S AT, it i F ey weIfey o) 1 ob &9 7 o T ¥

10. ShuEdl, Qg Td S-a gae A
[] faarfea dar-w/sfeady gaeh AmEr

el
fare 1 ggfa(fFa af djReiw  31-03-2023 FaaAE Rufa
o wifta ¥ | @ 1 RaRa
' afr
fefih  26.02.2021 & A 3w H. HHTT-
— 9 SUFHHYUH-000-H13UH-24-2020-21 & faweer
B g s i wfafms WETEATS, 3EHEETE H T ERT IS B
V| ey oo Rt 2014-15 | 1994 $r grT 77 (3rdrer &, THd/10628/2021-H1 [S1e)
il waftd | o & efieT emfed @r
fdfed @@ | 2017.18 | T IR W
AT R ¥. 3,04,00,376/-
S AT u:%w,ooo o & 23.022023 & 3ifow Faas & T
? AT @ A @Fd @6 W AeY A H
T 58 e wr g
el 23.06.2023 & 3G & SefeATdl AT
YITEeHIUT GaRT SRR 3diel &l FdlhR & ferar
I § 3R AT e A e W OfeT I g
e I H. TA-STFHHIUH-000-H13war 133-
R 51T T 13-14 e 31.10.2013 & fvey WswadTd,
2007 & 2011 ofed e o] suTet|  HEHEIE ¥ T e AR |
?ﬂm &q 2007@ | A IRARA | a i wmdn10315/2014-2)
STREL 5011 %. 6,94,49,319
e S S ) He & A S S ASusd,
? 3gHACETE EGaRT qd ST TR A6 &Y & 18|
(T 3T -UHA /11479/2014
et 25.03.2014)
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Matter was heared on 06.03.2024. The order
has been reserved for pronouncement in due
course.

Demand of

service tax SCN No: Commr/20/2020-21 dated

0? renting 30.12.2020 was issued.

0

Immovable The proceedings against DPA were dropped

property through order dated 25.04.2022. Department

Eilz;‘:g?d“a April 17 has filed appeal against the said order on

) toJune | Rs.5,44,71,907 | 11/10/2022.

income 17

showing in The order has been passed in favour of DPA

books of on 25.04.2022. The GST department has filed

accounts appeal against the above order on 11.10.2022.

with ST-3 . .

return No notice for hearings issued.

filed by

DPA)

Claim of Service | Service Tax for Appeal filed before Add. Commissioner

credit Tax to Rs. 27,78,825 (Appeals), Rajkot was rejected.

mentioned GST with equivalent

in Form transition | amount of DPA has filed writ petition application which

Trans-1 period penalty and was duly accepted by Gujarat High Court. The

interest for Rs. hearing for the matter is pending.
24,72,165.

Write petition application has been admitted
by the High Court. Initially, the matter has
been listed for hearing on 18.08.2023.
However, the hearing got adjourned to
14.12.2023, to 24.01.2024 and to 29.02.2024.
At present, the matter has been listed for final
hearing on 04.07.2024

in the 2019-20 Rs.14,95,632.00 | In this case, DPA has made payment of GST

course of liability Rs. 8,26,840.00 and interest

GST audit 5,82,922.00. DPA has made further

for the submission before GST authorities for

year 2019- dropping demand amounting to Rs.

20, GST 14,95,632.00 (inclusive of interest)

authorities

has raised

observatio

ns for the

payment of

Rs.

2905394.
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f&. 06.03.2024 & HAHS & Foas @ TS|

S

IR H JYEHT AU S g GIET @r
I g
3
%ﬁ; 2 e afTSR1/20/2020-21 R 30.12.2020
- F SR Fr S oA
Farp Hr
I (31T 3nster %.5,44,71,907 AT 25.04.2022 & YU & ATLIA A EigaTel
kil 178 AT IREOT ¥ RS FEAE AT #W A
TARIE S 17 S| AT ¥ I ALY F RATE 11/10/2022 &Y
:gﬁf Klicy 37drer g T §
W‘a‘(a E EeTieh 25.04.2022 &1 GieicdTel Uefe] GITUHIOT &
TR a7 F 3 uIRA fRar I g1 Shiewdr @smr &
ZaRT o7 SRIFd G & W 11.10.2022 F 3
T T are &
&-3
et g & BT 3 o WS ARw o A& R
) I g
99T @w -1 | @R & | . 27,78,825/- IR g (3ded), Teiehle & FHeT g el
# IUR & HeEd | F dFaeR | @fer X & TS|
g R | HEROT | A AR A ST G WIREROT & Re afET aRR & &
gl yarm | R SR Ry ToRI 3ea =T X TR A R 2
2l IR B S i B
Re TR &1 3=9 =T o THR = o2 T
YRS #, AFA H 18.08.2023 H FAars & AU
qlleey fhar arr anl Afdhe, geAars 14.12.2023,
24.01.2024 31 fR 29.02.2024 T wafd & &
TS|
AT #, ATHS HT 04.07.2024 F JHAH GoAars &
[ERECIECCAE IR
a¥2019-20% | 2019-20| %.14,95,632.00 3H AASG H Seledid Tdel WIfgewor o 3,
o Shvady 8,26,840.00 # SNwHT ¢aar 3R & 5,82,922.00
TAATITET & dH & S H AW fRaAT §| Seede uee
aRTeT Sfreaer gfeRer F Sitadr yfRemEr & @HEeT 3,
Rt & 14,95,632.00 (sarel |fed) & #AFT oigT & oy
¥. 2905394 & gellel JEdd #r &

AT I
39ty 1S
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Sr.
No.

Matter

Status

1

ST/342/2012 da
15/06/2012

Appeal No. ST/341/2012
dated 15/06/2012 &

ted

Department demanded deposit of service tax of Rs.
4,04,73,658/- along with interest and penalties. Accordingly
stay petitions were filed before CESTAT as advised by
advocate Shri Shailesh P Sheth.

The CESTAT in its order No. 5/2574-2575/WZB/AHD /2012
dt. 06/12/2012 directed DPA to deposit Rs. 90 lakh and
report compliance on 07/02/2013 subject to such
compliance being reported, the applications for waiver of
pre-deposit of balance amount involved are allowed and
recovery thereof stayed till the disposal of appeals.

The above appeals came up for final hearing on 26.04.2023
before the Hon'ble Bench of the Tribunal comprising of Shri
Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Shri C. L. Mabhar,
Member (Technical). [ appeared on behalf of the Appellant-
company as per the instructions and the department was
represented by Shri Ghanshyam Soni, the Ld. AR.

After hearing both the sides at length, the Hon'ble Bench
was pleased to keep the order 'reserved'. Meanwhile, as
permitted by the Hon'ble Bench, Shri Shailesh P. Sheth will
be filing a Synopsis soon on record and sending copy
thereof to the Company

Appeal No.

11/07/2016

ST/11406/2016 dated

Appeal pending for hearing against order of Principal
commissioner, CEC&ST, Rajkot dated 31/03/2016
confirming Service tax amounting to Rs. 81,68,976/- along
with Interest and Penalties as Misc. application (MA) Early
Hearing (EA) No. 10519 of 2016 was dismissed by the
tribunal stating that the issue involved in this appeal is not
of recurring in nature warranting out-of-turn hearing of the
appeal when the backlogs pertaining to the year 2006 are
pending, however main appeal No. 11406 of 2016 is pending
for hearing.

[B] DISPUTED SALES TAX REFUND

The following refunds pertaining to Sales Tax are pending with department: -

Brief of Case Sales Tax Paid Year Present Status
Rs. (in Lakhs)
Pending with
Excess Sales Tax Commissioner of
deposited on disposal of 13.18 1997-98 Commercial Tax (Appeals)
M D Kutch Vallabh Rajkot
Penalty levied for Sales Pending with
Tax due for Un- 57.93 05-08-1985 to | Commissioner of
registered Dealer period 12-11-1991 | Commercial Tax (Appeals)
Rajkot
Refund due on account of Pending with
Cement Purchased from 13 1991 to 1993 | Commissioner of

out of Gujarat

Commercial Tax (Appeals)
Rajkot

84.11
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=5

HTHT

eafa

15/06/2012 3R wgér

1 Brdfrer . TEd1/341/2012 Tt

342/2012 f&=Tish 15/06/2012

Q9T A 3. 4,04,73,658/- T WA dAUT 38 W TS U9 MM
STAT &Y T AT Y | JeefdR, Jifeasrar A dorr O A5 Hr Fore
& 3TER WSTHVE & FAET T AR SRR &1 I8 |

UETHETE F HO e H. 5/2574-2575/5scgosH/qUaE/2012
et 06/12/2012 & &icaTel Ucdel WITARUT &l . 90 o ST
A 3R 07/02/2013 T JHeureled Hiad w1 fader feam, sert
& qw TR 1 qa-oe d@eth ge gq ndeat # AT 8 3R
el & e d sad aee waffia & a0 8l

3UGFA Nl feetih 26.04.2023 T FHRANAROT H HAAT
=radic & @#el 3ifad gaars & fav geqd f oS, e s
A ARR, T («a1aer) 3R 4 d.ud. AgR, TeET (cTeheiiehn)
@1 affier A # rdfiohci-huelt T 3R & ured A& & 3egaR
qer g3 AR faemer @1 gfafafc A e A, e TR
ganT foar arm|

AT SARNS A el gl B Gl & de, IS A P
g @ gl gl aRe S & A e et
&g A doer O 9% Seg € REls W tE ARy qf@d &t
3R 3EdH glafaf s @ don

2 3rdrer &.
TEdy/11406/2016 st
11/07/2016

AEg 3gFd, WsAr iR vl Johie & A 31/03/2016 &
sarst 3R enfed wfed €. 81,68,976/- & FamEy @ AR H qfte
& AU & Qo gaars & fav der fafae e (wAv) &
& # Wf9d & | 2016 & YRS Fears (Sv) @&ar 10519 &
@m@aﬁa@aﬁﬁg@mwﬁmm%mﬁzo%ﬁ
Gefta dencller dfdd & o 39 el & enfAe Hegr nadt g
& AL B, S A A AT HA K (I3C-3HB-c) FeAars H
TRE & 1 AfFT 2016 A FET fT H. 11406 H FoAars
CIEC

(@) fAafea e afaem

e w7 @ wafta Peafaf@a vfagr femr a «@fea 8-

A FT IR Hecd AT & ay gaA Eafa
w. (eT@ #H)
TH. & FTo doddd & aifoIfsas #X 3gFd (3rdre),
AU WS e 13.18 1997-98 ToHIT & 9 AT F
forshr s
HuSlighed SR 3afr & qOSTs Y geFd (3rde),
Re R a= &g @ o798 05-08-19858 | qrorre 3 ot et 31
12-11-1991
AT AT
TR & aeY ¥ Hele afoSaF: FX I (3rda),
TGle & HRUT UlderT 13 199191993 Telhle & 9rE dfed gl
84.11




11.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

. As per the revised guidelines on CSR for Major Ports circulated by MOS vide letter no.
PD-12019/1/2020-PD-VI-Coord dated 04/03/2020, the funding shall be in the manner as
prescribed below:

CSR Budget will be mandatorily created through a Board Resolution as a percentage
of net profit in the following manner:

Financial Position of the Port Expenditure range of CSR in a
Net Profit (Previous Financial Year) Financial Year (% of Profit)
(a) less than Rs. 100 crores 3%-5%
(b) Rs. 100 crores to Rs. 500 crores 2%-3%
(subject to minimum of Rs. 3 crores)
(©) Rs. 500 crore and above 0.5%-2%

The Net Profit (after tax) of DPA for FY 2022-23 was Rs 1074.64 crores, hence based

on the above guidelines the computation of CSR contribution/ budget for the FY 2023-24 is
worked out as below:

Net Profit of previous year i.e. 2022-23

Rs. 1074.64 crores

Prescribe range 2%

Proposed contribution 2%

CSR Contribution for the year 2023-24

Rs. 21.49 crores

List of CSR Activities during the Year

1 CSR Works for Improving the facilities of Garden at
Sapnanagar, Gandhidham
2 Development of School premises of Shri Adipur Group
Kanya Shala-Adipur
28,04,542.55
3 Development of School premises of Shri Jagjivan Nagar
4 Development of School premises of Ganeshnagar Govt.
High School
5 Construction of Health Centre at Kidana Village & 21,00,652.92
Renovation of A.P. School, Kandla (Renovation/Repairing
of ceiling at School Building at A.P. Vidhyalaya, Kandla.
6 CSR activities for development of School premises of Shri 9,12,918.56
Guru Nanak Edu. Society, Gim.
7 Procurement of Water Purifier & Cooler for ST. Joseph 1,44,953.00
Hospital, Gandhidham
8 CSR work for construction of overhead tank & providing 4,34,000.00

10 Nos of computers (for students) of Navjivan Viklang
Sevashray, Bhachau, Kutch
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11. RAAfAT gl gl

Ng gRagd #A & fesdim 04/03/2020 & 99 F.WE-12019/1/2020-918-VI-HI3iTE canrt gR=nfora
wNfd feenfadel & 3aR Agreaar & fav Pefaa amries affica Readivor Seaa gem-

T SIS Feohed & AEIH § AT G af¥ica Soic @ Folel AfAadd: Yey o & gfderd & &9
# feafaf@a &7 O fRar sem:

guer @ o< fafa & fad a¥ & @AerfRa aenfas affca
ey oy (faere faeir ) g F HAT (FTH FH %)
(® 100 5 T FA 3%-5%
(@ %100 F3 F $.500 T d&h 2%-3%
(FITH %, 3 F3 & 3eh)
@M %500 3 IR 3EH 3RS 0.5%-2%

fadfr a¥ 2022-23 & AU Qefedrer Ueel FIfARIOT T el oS (T IeEld) 9 1074.64 F05 o0,
safav IWed Eafadet & 3R | o av¥ 2023-24 & fav Aafaa o affc deeE/Ese @
T fAEER s g

a1d ¥ 3T 2022-23 FT Y A T. 1074.64 F3

faefia am 2%

yEaTad e 2%

a¥ 202324 & Rv oA @efas @R @ 21.49 :s
aierere

¥ & e Tarfaa aenfors afica daeh frarsant #r g

1 YR, IMNUTH & gl i Faumsit § gur o & fav HeraAa
gfoie aiffica gatl s

2 A IR THg Frar AT-3MER & faegrery aReEX &1 faswr|

3 A Sersiiad TR & faegred IR & fawd| 28,04,542.55

4 AURNAIR EHRY 8T8 el & FagTery aR&ER &1 |

5 frsrer afg & e &g & AT 3R Td o, Hsem & 21,00,652.92
AdAHor (TA. e, &senm H fogarey #ad i od @
FATAThIOT/3TIXETOT) |

6 A I[& AleTeh Uspehelel WSS, IENerd & faegrery aREX & A 9,12,918.56
& foT ferfAa gl arfded arfafarasr|

7 Y SIA% HEadrel, e & v Jo M IR For w1 HT 1,44,953.00
T Bl

8 Aqoiad TqhaIaT VAT, TS, Fed H Waigs oh & @A 3R 4,34,000.00
10 FogX (BTET & fav) 3uesy HUe & fov erfaa amfes
g &I
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CSR Activities for providing HD projector for KANYA
MAHA VIDYALAYA, Adipur

1,05,113.00

10

Procurement of Automatic Sanitary pad vending machine
& incinerator Machine for "CSR Activity for Installation of
125 nos. sanitary pad vending machines at Women's
Hostels, NGOs etc. functioning in Kutch districts.

12,12,500.00

11

Procurement of interactive flat panel & laptop part
Of CSR Activities for providing facilities in girls
Hostel of Kasturba Gandhi Balika Vidhyalay,
Gandhidham-Providing smart classroom

3,01,054.24

12

CSR Request for Providing "Antim Yatra Bus" & Mortuary
Cabinet Morgue " for Adipur-Gandhidham from CSR Funds,
Helpage Mission, Adipur

75000.00

13

Procurement of Furniture for the Shri Galpadar Panchayat
Prathmic Kumar Group Sala under CSR work.

419430.00

14

CSR works for Construction of New Building for Setting up
of skill development centre at Rajkot (Sewa Bharati
Gujarat).

10000000.00

15

CSR works for Ladies Environment Action Foundation
Trust (LEAF) for providing Infrastructure to the Primary
School at Gandhinagar district

1860000.00

16

CSR works for Ladies Environment Action Foundation
Trust (LEAF) for providing Infrastructure to the Primary
School at Gandhinagar district.

9,30,000.00

17

CSR Activities for construction of school building for
physically disabled, Deaf & Mute Childrens, C.S. Virani
School, Rajkot.

2,00,000.00

18

CSR Work for construction of new administrative staff
block for the Maitri Maha Vidhyalaya, Adipur

51,72,000.00

19

Financial Support under CSR for providing school bus for
“Aadhaar Sankul” Manav Seva Trust, Gandhidham

25,00,000.00

20

Sainik Kalyan Board (Jamnagar & Bhuj)

37,00,000.00

21

Financial assistance under CSR for Rooftop Solar system &
Afforestation under clean energy & sustainable
development in 10 villages around DPA, SEED Foundation

6,90,000.00

22

Creation of Children Park at Gandhidham Military Station

15,00,000.00

23

CSR Request for Providing "Antim Yatra Bus" & Mortuary
Cabinet Morgue " for Adipur-Gandhidham from CSR Funds,
Helpage Mission, Adipur

17,50,314.00

24

CSR Request for conducting Awareness campaigns on T.B.
Prevention & treatment, RK. HIV Aids & Care Centre,
Mumbai

18,00,000.00

25

CSR request for submitted by AAS, Indore for solid waste

14,98,035.00




33

T Hgldedreld, MY & fIv Tadl Wolael 3ucet i &
e @i afca afafafemr

1,05,113.00

10

Foo forem F Afger oEER, N WERT 6T 3 7 125
el 9z dRT Ads v & fav "RafAa aenfee gl
AR & dgd Toaifoad df@cd 83 dfsq Ade 3R ga@ex
AT A @l

12,12,500.00

11

HERT IMEN Siciehr fae@rerd, Inefers & Sifoer sEE § glau
Yo e & fau Pefaa qefos afca afafaftat & qea e
FeTT R e & fAT ga¥fdea wole Yo 3R duera & @die|

3,01,054.24

12

AT @R afficd & dgd gedel (AR, MR H MRR-
e & foe "3ifas o 98" 3R R & Hiewe” gere w gql

75000.00

13

A IR GHId YR FAR FHE el & v fFarfAg amrfes
gificT & dgd Beitel H wligl

419430.00

14

TSTehle 3 el TR e (Va1 HRCAT IoRI) H T & fow #e
o AT FT F FfAG GEeiee a¥ica & dgd R

10000000.00

15

MR Sl & grufde faegrera & gl e Jee & &
T ¥ TAdRRAHC TRA HE3U4 i (TosUu®h) & fow
Aarfaa aefaes giffca & ded s fhar o)

1860000.00

16

MR S & wrufde faegery # giEger e verd i &
T B TAdRRAHC TRA HE3Ud i (TolsUu®h) & fow
arfaa aoie giffcd & ded s foear a3

9,30,000.00

17

.o, el Rggre, Teee & arlie §9 & i, fw-aftr
gedt & fav w@w & BAEw g RofRa a@fes afdc
Ifafafr |

2,00,000.00

18

N mErfdeaTed, AR & AT Av yenafas wrd sdie & fAaior
& for fofAa aefas afica & agd &)

51,72,000.00

19

U gq FeAa @i aiffca & siadia fada @gran

25,00,000.00

20

&k oA S (AHFR AR 8o0) |

37,00,000.00

21

AT el WITHEOT, TS W32 & 39 & 10 a6l & Toes
Foit 3R gda /AP & dgd ©d W TR FaT YUl 9247 GeRI90T &
for arfaa amnfes ef¥ca & aga T Tgrdan

6,90,000.00

22

e T TAT X &l Uik FI HAATT |

15,00,000.00

23

PR @ fee afficd & ded dedol @, IR & MR-
anefiers & foe "3ifos o 98" 3R R & S gars w g

17,50,314.00

24

HR.&. TS USH Ud W X, #HIS earT Sl A JhUH Td
3TAR W SNEehdl 3T Tolel @] fofad amarfes gifica &
Fedd |

18,00,000.00

25

anefiena 3R &5er J 39 3ufAse yeus & fov Fafaa afee
affica & dgd #14 H §d TU.UH, $aR ganrT 3Ry fam|

14,98,035.00




34

Management at Gandhidham & Kandla.

26

Financial assistance under CSR for providing basic
facilities at Gandhidham Bus Station, GSRTC

10,00,000.00

27

CSR Request for fund under CSR for Railway Institute,
Gandhidham Western Railway, Marwadi Yuva Manch,
Gandhidham.

4,00,000.00

28

CSR Funds for support for Procurement of kitchen
Equipment & machineries to Serve Mid day meals
To Govt. School children in Bhuj- Kutch, Akshaya
Patra Foundation.

22,12,400.00

29

CSR proposal project for Sanitary Pad Making
Machine For School Girls, Kutch Seva Trust, Anjar.

11,15,100.00

30

CSR Request for financial Assistance on menstrual
Hygiene for girls, TIPKAI, Assam.

8,00,000.00

31

Supply, Installation, testing and commissioning of
essential and integral components for the installed
02 nos PSA oxygen units of 1000 LPM capacity
each at Sir T Hospital, Bhavnagar

56,54,610.00

32

Admn. expenses of CSR Cell

16,97,157.30

Total CSR Expenditure

Rs.5,37,84,023.57

CSR fund Status as on 31/03/2024

Amount (Rs. In

Particulars lakhs)
Opening Balance ason 01/04/2023 1716.69
Add; Contribution during the year 2149.00
Less; CSR Expenditure during the year 537.84
Closing balance as on 31/03/2024 3327.85

12.

TOWNSHIP REVENUE

As per provisions of clause 5 (ii)/5(ix) and 10 of the Head Lease executed between

the President of India and the SRC Ltd. on 28/11/1955, the income for Transfer fee and
mortgage fee of plots allotted by SRC Ltd., is booked under revenue of DPA. As regards
Transfer Fee the Ministry of Shipping vide letter No. PD-13011/1/2014-PD-1V (Pt.1) dated
18-07-2018, which is self-explanatory, has already confirmed that in light of the agreement
entered into between DPA and the lessee the transfer fee can be retained by DPA. On similar
analogy Mortgage fees have also been retained by DPA. Also the un-ambiguous provisions of
Section 21(b) &21(d) of the MPA Act, 2021 and the express provisions in the lease
agreements also entitle the port to retain all rates, fees, rents & other sums of money.
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26 TENUTH TH T, SNTHIRERN R AT GiAumd 3qelstr = 10,00,000.00
& forw faerfaa aenfoe affica & agd o deraan|

27 {old HEUH, AN 9fed Yo, AREET g1 H#y, s & o 4,00,000.00
AafAa e gif¥ica & aga o ggrar

28 I U B, HA-Feo H WEN T & godl H ACARS 22,12,400.00
His WEA & faT @ 3ueor iR AfEl & @l &g Pefag
qrEfee arffica Afe|

29 FTo [Al TFe, R H oEBRT & v [ I3 g6 & 707 & 11,15,100.00
fore aRetTr &g Aerfad aenfses afica & dgd aedr |

30 MMERFTITS, 3T F ISfFar F v #fs 99 w@eedr ) 8,00,000.00
AT aefee af¥ica & dgd i agrdn|

31 W & 3TAArd, HGATR H 1000 TAHUH &FATT areir 02 dwdT 56,54,610.00

IS SHsAT H TAAT & T 37aTF 3T FAeT "l dr
3, AT, Sefor AR wARIfAT & A s afica

ol FRT |
32 AT aEToe giffica Uahiss & wRmafas oo 16,97,157.30
Fo AafAa genfa+ afca a9 3. 5,37,84,023.57

31/03/2024 o= faerfaa aafas afRca @A eufa

& afer (w w7
#)
Al 01/04/2023 &1 AT 1716.69
NS, a¥ & R 32T 2149.00
HeIU; a¥ & el Aarfaa aenfas affica dal eag 537.84
fosTim 31/03/2024 FT ALY 3327.85

12, TRET e Torea

HRA & Tsguid 3R TEIRE faffes & o feaaih 28/11/1955 &1 fasuiied H&g e & s 5
(ii)/5(ix) TAT 10 F AU & HJaR THIRE fAfAes qanr amefed s@st & 3iawor 3R duw Yo HaHh I
FT QAT U WITEROT & Asied & decl odifehd fRar ST &1 3ieROT osh & SR #H did gRdged HIed &
@ TS g WE-13011/1/2014- NIV (WE1) Reieh 18-07-2018, gaRT g & 4fSe & o T & &
ATeTel TeieT AUl 3N qeeTaRe & << §U IR & HFe & 30T Yowh Aefe el Taef TFHIOT gaRT @l
ST Hehel & | 38 & FHE I[RUT W duEw Yooh N Aefediol g WIfARROT @RI IWT I {1 Hglecd
wifretor sfafega 2021 @ arr 21(@) 3 21(9) & gEase wEE 3R U TR F TISC GG & IHTAR
uee F FE IFER gk weh &, e, FRie 3R welt afgt odw @ whar g
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13. BOT PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN
Date of
. Concession
Type Name of Party cl?:Zi?;:lo Agreement Ml\l\,/llgl;‘z A Status
Berth RAS Infraport 30 year | 15-03-2011 0.375 License agreement
No.13 Pvt. Ltd terminated and presently
Terminal is operated by
DPA
Berth No. JRE Infraport 30 year 27-09-2011 0.375 Arbitration is going on
15 Pvt. and is on the final stages.
All the disputes are
pending adjudication.
Presently Terminal is
operated by DPA.
Barge Iffco Kisan Bazar 30years | 11-08-2011 1.00 Commercial  operation
Jetty & Logistics Ltd. started on 16/11/2013
Bulk Adani Kandla 30years | 19-12-2012 7.00 Commercial  operation
Terminal Bulk Terminal started on 10/02/2015
Pvt. Ltd
Container | Kandla 30 years | 12-09-2016 1.8 Operation started from
Terminal International (Lakh Feb, 2017.
Container TEUS)
Terminal
Marine Coviva Energy 30 years | 16-08-2019 | For SPM | Construction not yet
Liquid Terminals 10.15 & | started at project site.
Terminal Limited For CETL requested for
Product | Extension up to Aug-
Jetty 7 | 2026.
Liquid Kandla Oil 30 years 16.11.2013 0.85 The concessionaire has
cargo & Terminal Pvt. On 1st | ceased construction
ship Ltd. 11.12.2020 year of | activity since 05.02.2023.
Bunkering (date of operatio | The actual physical
Terminal award of n and progress achieved is
concession) | from 5% | 19.48%. All the disputes
year are pending adjucation.
2.37
Developm | M/s.Hindusthan 30 years 25.08.2023 | 031 Mn | Upon the fulfilment of the
ent of Gateway TEU per | CPs on the part of both
Container | Container 14.03.2024 annum | parties, the concession
Terminal | Terminal Kandla (date of 1styear | for the project awarded
at Tuna Private Limited award of of by DPA to M/s.HGCTKPL
Tekra, (M/s.HGCTKPL) concession) | operatio | on 14.03.2024.
Deendayal n and Construction period
Port on from 8t | started from 14.03.2024
BOT basis year
under PPP 1.53 Mn
mode TEU per
annum

14. Capital Contracts awarded but not provided for in the accounts as at 31-03-2024
are as under:

Description

Amount (Rs.in crores)

Capital Works

Rs.231.46
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IFR 9ETHR FT AH BT R AT o
g Iafe adE o ufa
CAHARACIYIC
e F.13  |(J@zesm wE wfe | 30 av 15-03-2011 | 0.375 | 3faiftd &R FATT &
fear AR gdEe A
e deeaa T
arfereRToT carT
yanford g
e d. 15 | SRS S AE 30 af 27-09-2011 | 0.375 | FEGEYar dre ¢ AR 3ifa#
o, W # ¥ wh fEr
arafavie & fav dfea §
TIATT H AT T TaTers|
decarer  Udd  WTfeu
CCRERIN RGN
FoRT e S RET SR | 30 ¥ 11-08-2011 1.00 16/11/2013 & arfoifcae
3R dffSFes fo. R YE E3MI
oo cffieldl | 3ol Sger Joh 30 a¥ 19-12-2012 7.00 10/02/2015 &I aToIcTH
AT wisde T aRETereT Y& g3l
R ffTel| HA e ISgr 30 a¥ 12-09-2016 1.8 afaTesT wRad, 2017 & &
FeeR e @& a3
as |
FHET el | hifdar Teslt 30 a¥ 16-08-2019 | THHUA | aRAISHT T w30 TN
T e fes Flow | fafor qw @ g@m #
1015 | @gdver o 3eRA-2026 a
M fwr B sy R
3E |y
& &
w7
el FElT | FHPerm e cffide 30 a¥ 16.11.2013 | yamell & | RIIa@mér & 05.02.2023
g s | W s v 9§ @ | @ fAEr afafafr §g wv
SRR 11.12.2020 0.85 gl aeafas sifas gefa
T (FC 9& | p 5y | 1948% Ud gl @l
A & a§ g | Rae = & foe
fafe) 237 | @fea &
drfdt & Ay figeart 30 a¥ 25.08.2023 | 031 aet et & IR @
TEd NG | AeF FER fafeas | @rdrew. & off @9 w,
YR W) EECECE) 14.03.2024 | T5% 14.03.2024 &' &L.9T EaRT
Qe | iede fafRes Rara | T T gl coehddede @
o F qom | (g FeTeT ; E“IET*T aResenr & fav Ramaa
THT H TTeERdTe) #r fafy) g | T Fr | AT Efy
HeR sic 8y | 14032024 I IE g3
it 1 a¥
[GEDE) 1.53
fafersT
Ay
ofd a¥

14. ﬂﬁisﬁwr-raag-q‘zrﬁl’f ye1d fhT T AfFA 31-03-2024 dF SIhr @A H g 78 Hir a0,

fAraR ¢

faazor

T (FE TATH)

IS T

N

%.231.46
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15. FUNDING STATUS OF SUPERANNUATION & GRATUITY

[l FUNDING STATUS OF KANDLA PORT EMPLOYEES GRATUITY FUND

Mid-term Actuarial Valuation of Regular

Corpus Fund as

Employees as on March 2024 31-03-2024 Funded Status as on 31-03-
Rs. In crore Rs.in Crore 2024
171.31 172.8 Fully Funded

[l FUNDING STATUS OF KANDLA PORT TRUST SUPERANNUATION SCHEME

Regular Employees as on| Pensioners as on
December 2023 December 2023

Actuarial Valuation of Actuarial Valuation of Total

Actuarial | Corpus Fund as | Funded Status as
Valuation 31-03-2024 on 31-03-2024

1099.50 853.00

1952.5 2293.30 Fully Funded

During the current year an additional provision of Rs. 42.19 crore has been made in
respect of employee benefit cost over & above a provision of Rs. 32.32 crore made in
previous years based on the report on the Actuaries & Consultants, so that the total

liability will stand at Rs.74.51 crores.

The details are as under:

Annexure 1: Funded status of the plan

particular 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
culars (12 months) (12 months)

Rs. (in lakhs) Rs. (in lakhs)

Present value of unfunded obligations

Present value of funded obligations 3,27,007 3,13,598

Fair value of plan assets (3,19,556) (3,10,366)

Unrecognized Past Service Cost

Net Liability (Asset) 7,451 3,232
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15. AAINAr 3R 3uer Tadhr faadwor & Rufa

[l &sar gaa HAa 3ue A & Radyor & Rufy

AT 2024 d AT FaRar & FeaE
AR Hediehat 31-03-2024 Tw A
(3 &, #) (T % #) 31-03-2024 &I faqaiya feafa
17131 1728 ERUG IR ACCRIE]

(] Fzar9ad = faar asen i faadyor & Fufa

fROsk 2023 d% @afddl fGHsT 2023 a=
ST wT SHITREUTART Fr a“miﬁwao%r SR | 31-03-2024 d&| 31-03-2024 &1

FodTeheT HodTeheT HoedTeheT fafer faaaie e
1099.50 853.00 1952.5 2293.30 T e &
[ECEUAEH

dAhel R RALSETATST B RAE & UR W A a¥ & N FHAAN A AT F HEYU A T 4219 3 H
AR graerer fohar ar2r &, S Rod @e & & 32.32 I3 & JaU @ H&H §l 38 GHR Fel AT & 74.51

3 Bl

SHFT AR ST IFR &

Heereeidh 1: Arofelr Hr g Rafa
Fraor 31-A0-2024 31-A11-2023
(12 #1E) (12 #1E)

3. (oT@ 7 ) T, (eTE@ H )
BTN GIAT T ddAT Hed
fraaia eaamsit & ada= e 3,27,007 3,13,598
AR aREgfIE T 3R Je (3,19,556) (3,10,366)
PR-ATar urea 3ot dar Jerg -
RICH &Il (Fe) 7,451 3,232
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Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(12 months) (12 months)

Rs. (in lakhs) Rs. (in lakhs)
Current service cost 1,721 1,817
Past service cost -
Interest on obligation 23,520 22,324
Expected return on plan assets (23,277) (22,163)
Net actuarial loss/(gain) 2,255 (978)
Loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement -
Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expense' 4,219 1,000
Total Charge to P&L 4,219 1,000
Annexure 3: Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation

31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

Particulars

(12 months)

(12 months)

Rs. (in lakhs)

Rs. (in lakhs)

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 3,13,598 3,07,924

Current service cost 1,721 1,817

Interest cost 23,520 22,324

Actuarial loss (gain) 4,861 (2,164)
Past service cost - -

Loss (gain) on curtailments - -

Liabilities extinguished on settlements - -

Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in the - )

nature ofpurchase

Exchange differences on foreign plans - -

Benefits paid (16,693) (16,303)
Prior year charge - -

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 3,27,007 3,13,598
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efeideieh 2 @ dTe] Al & forw omer 3R gifer @rer

Fﬁﬁr—r%ammsﬁmw

S m— 31-AT-2024 31-AT9-2023
(12 #1E) (12 #18)
3. (@ 7 ) T, (oT@ H )
AT JaT aeTd 1,721 1,817
[EEIGIREINCIEICE
e I saTeT 23,520 22,324
TR IREafE I G ot (23,277) (22,163)
RIeer diiTRes g1fel/(cmed) 2,255 (978)
fretdr 3 fuere wr ETfeY(ems)
AR RecTonst caT ¥ efder el 4,219 1,000
M TF g W el IR 4,219 1,000
3eferaeten 3: ARENTNT RcTeller STAT T Ty
— 31-ATd-2024 31-AT9-2023
(12 A1E) (12 A7)
3. (oT@ H ) 3. (oT@ H)

YT Reomst 3T 37U 3,13,598 3,07,924
el §aT W 1,721 1,817
feaTet @ 23,520 22,324
[ifRe gTfy/(emeT) 4,861 (2,164)
[EEIGIREINCIEIC
[retd ax g1fa/(amsT)
fA9es T FATd SIda
[Pl & TIEY # IEUT T IS ST T TRIHOT
el st w fafawy ag
ST T 3ToTTeT (16,693) (16,303)
e ¥

3,27,007 3,13,598
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Annexure 4: Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability

Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(12 months) (12 months)

Rs. (in lakhs) Rs. (in lakhs)
Net opening provision in books of accounts 3,232 2,232
Employee Benefit Expense as per Annexure 2 4,219 1,000

7,451 3,232

Benefits paid by the Company -
Contributions to plan assets -
Closing provision in books of accounts 7,451 3,232
Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(12 months) (12 months)

% %

Government of India Securities 0.00% 0.00%
State Government Securities 0.00% 0.00%
High quality corporate bonds 0.00% 0.00%
Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Policy of insurance 100.00% 100.00%
Bank Balance 0.00% 0.00%
Other Investments 0.00% 0.00%
Total 100% 100%
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3Telclasteh 4: EH TR AT ST T FHTMET

- 31-AT-2024 31-AT-2023
(12 =E) (12 #1R)
3. (M@ F ) 5. (Mg #H )

o Sfgat & geEr 3Ry 3,232 2,232
3TeTer9eTsh 2 ?Qﬁmﬁwmm 4,219 1,000

- - 7,451 3,232
BT aRkEafaat 7 e - -
q@r aRdl A Ay 7,451 3,232
— 31-ATd-2024 31-AT-2023

(12 #1R) (12 A1)
% %

HR TR 1 widegfarar 0.00% 0.00%
T TR & gfasifaar 0.00% 0.00%
3T I[UTET Tl HIURE o5 0.00% 0.00%
Fefoeer Huferal & sfFad R 0.00% 0.00%
oty 0.00% 0.00%
TR STAT Astar 0.00% 0.00%
ST T 100.00% 100.00%
& oW 0.00% 0.00%
3= fader 0.00% 0.00%
T 100% 100%
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Annexure 6: Bifurcation of liability as per schedule Il

Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
Rs. (in lakhs) Rs. (in lakhs)
Current Liability* 7,451 3,232
Non-Current Liability - -
Net Liability 7,451 3,232
The current liability is calculated as expected contributions for the next 12 months.
Annexure 7: Table of experience adjustments
Particul 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
articutars (12 months) (12 months)
Rs. (in lakhs) Rs. (in lakhs)
Defined Benefit Obligation 3,27,007 3,13,598
Plan Assets 3,19,556 3,10,366
Surplus/(Deficit) (7,451) (3,232)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (4,476) 6,193
Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in financialassumptions 9,337 (8,357)
Actuarial loss/ (gain) due to change in demographicassumption )
Experience adjustments on plan assets (2,606) 1,186
Net actuarial loss/ (gain) for the year 2,255 (979)
Annexure 8: Principle actuarial assumptions
31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

Particulars

(12 months)

(12 months)

Discount Rate

7.25% p.a. 7.50% p.a.
Salary Escalation Rate 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.
Pension Escalation Rate 3.75% p.a. 3.75% p.a.
Expected Rate of Return 7.25% p.a. 7.50% p.a.

Withdrawal Rates

0% at all ages

0% at all ages
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fragor 31-A-2024 31-A11-2023
(12 #E) (12 #E)
5. (amEt 7 ) 5. (emEr 7 )
FTHATT ST + 7,451 3,232
AT ¥ 3T ST . }
RICY 3T 7,451 3,232

TAATT STAT T IReoleT 3 aTel 12 AT & fov 30f&T e & &7 F fFar srar g1

fazor 31-7A1d-2024 31-AT-2023
(12 #E) (12 #E)

3. (om@r 7/ ) 3. (@ 7))
AReTT fecemst carer 3,27,007 3,13,598
RISGIC GRS T IR 3,19,556 3,10,366
SIERLTGI)) (7,451) (3,232)
ST ST TR 3efsta TSI (4,476) 6,193
o qefeqaret & aRade & wroT dAifes g (@) 6,337 (8.357)
STARITEIRIT qalelaie # aRacdel & HRoT dalifhe giie/(ame) ]
ASTARTT ARG 9 3iefsa FHTAST (2,606) 1,186
e & R ey dwifes aifo(emn) 2,255 (979)

N 31-ATd-2024 31-Ard-2023
(12 #1E) (12 =18)
BT & 7.25% Hfaas 7.50% Hfcra
dde gafd & 7.00% fa 7.00% Tifdad
ereT e & 3.75% Ufcrad 3.75% Ufcrad
TR gfdemeT &x 7.25% gfaay 7.50% Ufaas
el &3 0% Tsfr TR 0% T8l TR W
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Table 8 : Bifurcation of Plan Assets

Particulars

Value of Assets (Crore Rs.)

Balance with LIC as on 31-Mar-2024 2,293.30
Math. Reserve of life annuity component 543.41
Math. Reserve of ROC component 358.03
Total 3,194.74

12. INTERNAL AUDIT

The Ministry of Shipping has directed that the internal audit work is required to be
entrusted to independent chartered accountancy firm. Accordingly, in compliance of the
same the work of internal audit of DPA has been awarded to M/s JLN US & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Vadodara, who carried out the same and action on the reports and

compliances are being perused with the respective Departments of DPA.

13. STATISTICAL INFORMATION

The details of the existing staff strength and cost there as is as under: -

A. Employees

Category Strength
2023-24 2022-23
Class -1 73 73
Class - 11 48 49
Class - 111 744 802
Class -1V 381 429
Shore Workers 46 55
Dock Workers 286 305
Total 1578 1713
Employee Cost (Rs. In lakhs) 23874.95 26609.17
B. Pensioners & Family Pensioners
Cat Numbers
aresoty 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Pensioners & Family Pensioners 4469 4550

14. MISCELLENEOUS

(a) The figures of previous year have been re-grouped and re-classified, where ever necess-

ary to confirm this year classification.

(b) M/s Ashok Chajjed & Associates, Ahmedabad have been appointed as Tax Auditor for the
year 2023-24 to carry out tax audit under Section 44AB of the Income Tax Act, 1961

(') The audited accounts of Kandla Port Superannuation Scheme (KPTSS) Trust, Kandla
Port Employees Gratuity Fund & Kandla Port Employees Welfare Trust are annexed.
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arfesr 8: AeemTa aREqRET F1 gfasres

feraor Rl # 767 (F05 793 #)
31-AT9-2024 T TN F U QAW AR 2,293.30
et aif¥r ges #r aOifas IRET 543.41
IR Tk &1 ol IRE 358.03
Fd 3,194.74

12. 3RS oi@r et

da afaes #aew garr W R B aRs dwr wler 1w wW@ad 98 wwEdd A R S #i
HERTFAT ¢ TGTER, 3qF Iequreral H Aecarel Ioal Witraor i Aais @r 9iem 1 37d FF Aqd Avarwa
JUH TS FUAl, GMET THEee, TR B foAm ar § Regla dweden H AR 3R R qur seqarea W Edied
s qarr @ 1§ Fad # e f S @

13. wifeThT Fa=n
FIAT HIfAH AT IR e & =@k Fefafad € -
F. FHAN
a3t &THT
2023-24 2022-23

Aoty - | 73 73
Bofr -1l 48 49
Bofr - 11 744 802
Aoty - IV 381 429
AET HIHIR 46 55
NG FHIHIR 286 305
W 1578 1713

AETA(E. od ;ﬁ) 23874.95 26609.17

. Yl 3t oRER sl

&
gaar
31-03-2024 31-03-2023

dereTasly 3t gRER dereeeh 4469 4550

14. fafqer

(®) STET HET 3@ a¥ & aefieor T qfSe fhar S IifAart § gl Rod a¥ & st # gl Fefipha iR g
i fehar arr gl

@) 3mgR Hfafaga, 1961 H URT 44 T F T a¥ 2023-24 & AU H @ & A I HAGY 3N
oIS US THITAUCH 3gHelSTE i Y @l adiereh faged foar aram gl

(1) FIAT YT JAINAT Aofal (FNETHTE), sl el FHART 39S AT 3R Hgell Iad HAIRT HodToT
I & ol QAT oY 50% AT Toldd &l
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DLA PORT TR MPLOYEES GRA FUND (KPTEGF

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS OF KPTEGF

1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements of KPTEGF

Cash basis of accounting is followed in the preparation of financial statement
of Gratuity fund.

2. Contribution to KPTEGF

Based on actuarial valuation contribution to Gratuity fund is made.
3. Investment of KPTEGF

The investment of KPTEGF comprises of

(a) Investment Group Gratuity Scheme of LIC of India, Rajkot bearing nos.
710003763, 710003617, 710003184, 707024.

(b) Balance held with State Bank of India, Gandhidham & Indian Overseas
Bank Gandhidham to finance the day to day obligation.
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KANDLA PORT TRUST SUPERANNUATION SCHEME (KPTSS)

-

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS OF KPTSS

1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements of KPTsS

Cash basis of accounting is followed in the preparation of financial statement
of Superannuation fund.

2. Contribution to Superannuation Fund

Based on actuarial valuation contribution to Superannuation fund is made.
3. Investment of KPTSS

The investment of KPTSS comprises of

(a) Investment in Corpus fund maintained with LIC of India, Rajkot

(b) Annuities in respect of retired employee purchase through LIC of India &
SBI Life.

(c) Balance held with State Bank of India, Gandhidham & Union Bank
Gandhidham to finance the day to day obligation.

4. Income Tax

The amount paid to Income Tax Department for the assessment year
2006-07 till 2017-18 has been shown in balance sheet as recoverable on
the presumption that the appeal filed before Hon’ble Gujarat High Court
NTATICIT(Appeals) will be decided in favour of trust and accordingly the
same shall be adjusted against the future contribution payable by DPT,

ok ok
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Fedl Iod A FfRaflar s (Fhdvaed)

FAATHTH F dE@BT F 00T F T A Rogforar

1. FidieaTd & R fawor SRR w3 #1 3mr

JfEffar A & i [aERer & IR R F AW & o YR & Gl fohadT 3T §
2. yfoafiar A & sreee

fRafar @ 7 e Swifes Jeaiwd & 3muR W R = gl

3. ddéivwTw F1 fadwr

FRATaTE & Faw 7 Aefaf@a afde §-
() ARAT Shaat S Fara, Tsteple & gra @ a8 A 7 g |

(@) Yarfaga HAaial & fav afdr & wlie FRA Sias dtar @ee ik vadang e @ & g

() Ra-gfafes H qgand A U F&= F Qv 6aRdw e 8%, mhus ik g g de s &
e @ SAT AR

4. 3T

IThelel ¥ 2006-07 & 2017-18 T NI FAATET 1 $arcliat BT 78 AR & JodaTdd H 38 FHGA &
Y T A @ mar § & msded aEmedr (3rde) & §HeT e e & hear Fard & 9aT #
g1 3R TASTER T SeledTel Uil WIThIuT SaRT iasT & T 3RS & A1y FATGIST fhar Seam|
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Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the Accounts of
Deendayal Port Authority for the year ended 31 March 2024.

Para of the SAR Action taken Notes

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of the Deendayal Port | Factual position :
Authority (DPA) as at 31 March 2024 and the Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended on that date under Section 19(2} of the
Comptroller and Auditor General’'s (Duties, Powers and
Conditions of Service} Act, 1971 read with Section 44 (2) of the
Major Port Authority Act, 2021. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Port’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit,

2, This Separate Audit Report contains the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG} on the
accounting treatment only with regard to classification,
conformity with the best accounting practices, accounting
standards and disclosure norms, etc. Audit observations on
financial transactions with regard to compliance with the Law,
Rules and Regulations (Propriety and Regularity) and efficiency-
cum performance aspects, ete. if any, are reported through
Inspection Reports/CAG’s Audit Reports separately.

3. We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India, These standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidences supporting the amounts and disclosure in the financial
statements. An audit also includes asscssing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management as
well as evaluating the overall prescntation of financial statements.

We believe that our audit provides a rcasonable basis for our

opinion.

4 Based on our audit, we report that:

(iy We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit except those which
are specifically referred in this report.

(ii)  The Balance Shect and the Profit and Loss Account dealt
with by this report have been drawn up in the format
approved by the Board of Trustee under Section 44 (1) of
the Major Port Authority Act, 2021

(iii) Inour opinion, proper bocks of accounts and other relevant
records have been maintained by the DPA as required
under Section 44 (1) of the Major Port Authority Act,
2021 in so far as it appears from our examination of such
books.

(iv) We further report that:




50

deeaTd 9 WIReRor & fdAie 31 AR 2024 F AT 9¥ & 9@ U GO ARG F @AAEw qur
FeTaE@TeTF T guF d@rader R

JUF AETINET HHETOT Jrgadt FNars gadh froafor

HAgTudsT Wfretor 3ifAfATe 2021 $r anr 44 (2) & Ay gfsd @ | aedfds fufa g1
TUT AGTA@TIAETR  (Foied, ATFTAr AT Far & o ) fafazme 1971
T URT 19(2) & M §HA 31 AT 2024 FI F AR efedrel e
IRROT & Heldel Joladd 3R 3 TW T gATd a¥ & sy qur
g o Fr o @r e F &1 s T [(aRon F1 3wRe&ca g9
F YaUdd W gl §ART 3WEIAcd e oT@IIIeT & MR 9 ST
fadr faavuil « v T gee AT R

2. 39 qUF J@adieT RAE &7 Fae gefienor, Fafda @meior
Teefd T THJEIT, SIGTRIOT Hlefeh TAT Fehea oAt 3nfe O gefda
AGEOT JATHIT W 9ARA & AdTs T Agre@nadlets & feoaforar
¢ faftr, Trge qur R (Sugedar aur FafAqan) & seureer qur
CeTCT-gg-forsdresT ggef3it 3mfe & Feftra faehy der-¢af W or@adieT &
Tuetor, afe s g ar, @deter Rae/faEs aur #Ageales &
AGIET RAE & AEIH F 9¥h §7 § Teqd fhw aw § |

3. §HA WYURVITAT HRA #H Thd SGTOET HeTehl & IHTar
AT SIS H g1 5T AR & AU maeTsd § 5 g o A
FIT §U AT q0aTm X dfeh 7§ FARad fhar 51 @k & @ o
faator aifcash 3ReY wU" @ HFd & 3ryar g1 Rl o @ advem &
ST & 3MYUR W AT FI FALT ol alel ATEAT T IASTOT a2 fa=dr
Aol # gehes fAfea & | v @ adetor # ggewd er@retor et
&1 fAuRor 3R geudaT @ U v Agcaqul Wl & \r-ay
fadr feaxoll & @aT gEgdleoT &1 Hediha o enffe gar g1 &
faeard & f& gAY d@aden gAR I & fAU TR MR 3Tesy
Eis I

4. 3T AWOET F YR T A RN 9 §

(1) g 3 T 3aRTE gIU Td FOSEEROT Wed & e g,
oot g wafad St aer fReara & rTar gA orar
qeT & YA AEeTehdr A {a 9% G 39 Rae
# Ay ®9 @ weftta frar = &1

(i) 58 RUIE @ deftd Joleivd aur amH-gie o@r Hgrode
orfreoT 3fafaTs, 2021 $r arT 44 (1) & N =T AseT
ZART AN WY A TR fhe ae §

(i) &l T FH QAT qde WO, GaRT FETIA YT
ez, 2021 &1 arT 44(1) & 3rthe FUBRRET TR
oG gl JUT T Fagy AHHoEl F I[@-I@E fRAr I
g, o & gAY garT 3d St @1 geToT e IR 9T I
|

(iv) && 3mr R wa € &
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A. Comments on financial position

Investments: ¥4,799.43 crore (Schedule IV)

In Schedule 4 — Investments, the Port has disclosed the entire
investments against General Reserve. It does not disclose the
corresponding investments against particular Reserves like,
Reserve for Replacement, Rehabilitation & Modernization,
Reserve for Development Repayment of Loans &
Contingencies, Infrastructure Reserve which was being
followed till 2022-23.

Statutory Reserves of 238.45 crore include 3% Reserve for
Replacement, Rehabilitation & Modernization amounting to
Z118.39 crore and 3% Reserve for Development Repayment
of Loans & Contingencies amounting to ¥120.06 crore.
These reserves respectively include ¥1.40 crore and T1.52
crore being the intcrest allocated in the year 2023-24 out of
the total interest earned by the Port on its investments during
the period 2023-24. Schedule No.5 — Current Assets
discloses a short term investment of T38.15 crore against the
Statutory Reserves. However, the Schedule No.4 -
Investments does not disclose the balance investment of
¥200.30 crore (¥238.45 crore - ¥38.15 crore) against the
Statutory Reserves by way of ecarmarking from the General
Reserve Investments

Overall Investments of Deendayal
Port  Authority consists of
Investments  against Reserve
Funds also and have been
classified accordingly in the books
of accounts as per consistent
practice.

However, observation of Audit is
noted and earmarking of
Investments shall be made
henceforth,

B.Comments on Profitability

Profit & Loss Accounts

Income

Estate Rentals (Schedule IV)- 2349.09 crore

The above includes an amount of 135,52 crore in respect of
the invoices for Annual lease rent for Land at Kandla issued
to 101 parties. The whole amount was accounted by DPA as
Income for the year 2023-24. However, this also includes an
amount of ¥56.78 crore being the proportionatc Estate
Rentals for the year 2024-25.

This has resulted in understatement of Current Liabilities
(Income received in Advance) and overstaternent of Income
by ¥56.78 crore. Consequently, Surplus is also overstated
to that extent.

As per consistent practice, iease
Rental income is booked in
accounts on the basis of invoices
raised during the year irrespective
of the periodicity of the lease
period.

However, observation of audit has
been noted and shall be complied
with effect from FY 2024-25.

C. General

Summary of Significant accounting pelicies for the ycar ended

31 March 2024

C.1 Cash Flow Statement

Paragraph 2 (General Information and Statement of
Compliance) under the Summary of Significant Accounting
policies for the year ended 31 March 2024 states that the
financial statements of DPA have been prepared based on the
revised accounting policy as set out in the recommendation

Preparation of Cash Flow
Statement as per AS 3 has been
proposed in the Common
Framework for Financial
Reporting (CFFR} as per Major
Port Authorities Act, 2021 and
shall be  followed upon
implementation
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F. e Rufa w Rcaforat

forder: T 4,799.43 (T @[ IV)

IIEE 4 - fAder, U A WA ARE & A FYor Fder wr
ehee fohar B1 AW IR & A SR R gfaeurds, geete
3R myfAhter & T IR, %ol 3R ITHREHESRABT &
T gereforare & fov RfEd, saeRaercAs o & IR
Hefed fder &1 Yeheel g1 foham arr g, fSr@enr drele 2022-23
de R S TgT ATl

¥238.45 s & WidEeh IRMET A Fldedmed, adE 3R
smyfadeter & fav 3% Imfaa R wmr g ot R
2118.39 I3 § AT HUT 3R ITHRARAIN & fahra qeAsIrciret
& fow 3% 3mfaa frar o= &, s afr 2120.06 &5 #1
a¥ 2023-24 $r 3EfT & RF IAT @RT 3 At W AT
T U H q g7 HRFAYAT A ARl T1.40 F5 3R 31.52 W3
saTeT Aefed frar s

g Hear 5 - wifaftw IR & Ao e aReufaar 238.15
IS & IHeTehlicieh foIdel T Teheol I §| AU, IeTee Hear
4 - Y F ded AT ARFET Faw ¥ R & aildfte
ARFAT & A1 T200.30 FAE (3238.45 T - 38.15 8) &

EreTeaTel UdeT IITARRoT 3 T fAaer
F amfaa @A & a @[aw i
MAT § 3R 3¢ AR 3 &
AR @it §fgdt # aefieha foram
IAT g JATY, SIETIUNET & III&ToT
F gol A forr gmr § 3R 39 X
AT &7 9ehed fohar STwam|

AY fHAU &7 YehesT 18T famr = g1

(%

Fafy fmar (regeEt 1V) - 2349.09 F3

IRFT # 101 9&TF H ART AT a0 Fser 7 JF F v afvs
gceT fRar & drele & H@eY H T135.52 FIg Fr i anfaer
gl ol afy A Eetearer gder wftieor & a§ 2023-24 & faw
T F T A o fRam au, s@H a¥ 2024-25 & fow
eI H9ET T & &9 7 ¥56.78 FIs @1 TRy o enfrer
¢l 3u% IRUIATTRT @ Secd (FFH F ured 3w &
FA F& fe@mrar AT § IR I & T56.78 s ¥ AU
fe@mar ar &1 aRumETawy, Y Fr 39 @A T Fer-aere
fe@mr = gl

a¥ & eIl yafad 3 & 3TER
ST 3rafer fAIATHR 33T 1T ATellel
& HUR 9 geer fomar & 3T &t
@rdt & got fomar S

T, @O & GIAETOT HY Gof
X forar amar § 3R fadw a¥ 2024-
25 § g e[l fohar e

9. "HIATT

31 AT 2024 Ft FATCA a¥ F AT FAgeaqur A@iFA Afaat F AR

.1 AR Yarg Ragor

31 A 2024 F FATCH I ¥ AT Fgeaqot @i At F
AR & TG HeJeBE 2 (FIAT SATAHNT 3R IHedTelel 1 fawon)
# gr 1 § & eI g witeor & e fgaRor gaifea
AW Afd & YR | IR e v §, shar & Sfoeiar
afafa H R Hr e & @[uiRa B mr § ik #@e
CarT A forar aran B, (R R & arae swan) |

HETOdeT WIferehioT fafags, 2021 &
FER facir ROl v G sRan
# AWHT AGH 3 & AR ARl
waTg fIavor dUR e @ gEara fhar
T § 3R FRTaEa & a6 s9HT
qretet foRar Twe|
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of the Billimoria Committee Report and approved by the
Ministry (Common Framework for Financial Reporting).

The Common Framework for Financial Reporting provides
for the preparation of Cash Flow Statements under
Accounting Standard- 3. However, the Port has not prepared
a Cash Flow Statement and attached the same to the
Financial Statements for the year 2023-24, which is deviation
from the CFFR and the consistent practice followed by the
Port in the Previous Years.

C.2 Inventories

As per Common Framework for Financial Reporting
{CFFR) provisions for major ports, Inventories should be
valued at lower of weighted average cost or net realizable
value and a policy for the depreciation of slow/non-moving
items of inventory needs to be formulated. However, in
deviation from the CFFR provisions, the port has adopted
moving weighted average method for valuation of inventory
and no depreciation policy has been adopted for the store
items. In view of the above, the correctness of the value of
Inventories 30,54 crore disclosed in the Balance Sheet could
not be vouchsafed.

(i) DPA has adopted moving
weighted average method for
valuation of inventory as per
consistent  practice and
disclosure made accordingly
in the Notes.

(ii) Policy for wvaluation of
Inventories and for provision
for slow moving/nonmoving
items in inventory has been
proposed in the Common
Framework for Financial
Reporting (CFFR) as per
Major Port Authorities Act,
2021 and shall be followed
upon implementation,

C.3 Current Liabilities & Provisions (Schedule-7)

Deposits from Merchant, Contractors & Others ¥683.35 crore

The above includes Z8.43 crore being Traffic Deposits in
respect of DPA Offshore Qil Terminal at Vadinar. However,
as per the party-wise records maintained by DPA, the balance
as on 31 March 2024 is ¥31.31 crore against 147 parties.

The management stated that reconciliation is under process.
In the absence of the reconciliation, Audit is not in a position
to vouchsafe the correctness of the amount accounted under
this head.

Reconciliation of party ledger for
Traffic Deposits at QOT, Vadinar
is on hand and difference shall be
rectified in the current financial
year.

C.4 Cargo Handling & Storage Charges

Royalty Income from BOT: ¥220.41 crore

The above includes royalty income received from three BOT
operators amounting to T113.82. As per clause 9.4 of the
Concession Agreement entered into with the concessionaires,
the Concessionaire shall submit a financial statement of the
Gross Revenue for every six monthly periods ending 30
September and 31 March every year, duly certified by its
Statutory Auditors to the Port. The Port shall at its own cost
have the option to appoint an Additicnal Auditor to conduct a
special audit of the Gross Revenue. However, special audit in
respect of these three concessionaires for the year 2023-24 has
not been conducted. In the absence of same, the veracity of
Royalty Income of ¥113.82 crore pertaining to the BOT

The Special Audit Report can be
finalized only after completion of
the Statutory Audit of the PPP
Operator as communicated by
Chartered Accountant (Special
Auditor) appointed for this
purpose. As soon as the Special
Audit is concluded the report shall
be submitted to Audit. Special
Audit Reperts for the period up to
FY 2022-23 has already been
submitted to Audit.

However, income certificates in
respect of PPP operators for the
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i R fr aAeT FRET F Wihd AAS-3 & 3dld Aher
garg faaRor IR FRA FT waue far war g Jwf, g o
AHET YaTg TaR0T IR 6T R § aum 39 a¥ 2023-24 & fa-iw
fyazont & Fora ¢ fhar &, ot 6 fadr Ravé i amea sRar
3R Roa avf & uder ganT IS 18 gHera gur § e g

T2 FEGA

HeTIT= o v facdiar RO & Ara=g TRET & Jaum=\i & 3R,
TEG FT Hediched AT AETA AT Ye¥r AT A Fqoa & 4
HH T & fhar S =R qur aeqyE # de/sme aEgt &
AT & AT v N TR &1 Smeh =i qunfy, fader Rae
I AT FRGT & UG d geahs, Ioel o AT & Hedichel &
fav gor aRa 3ad geufd 1 39emm § 3R #sR Hel & favw
RIS Hederd A AL U I &1 IWFT H &I H @ gL,
qoleT # EMT AT FEHEN FT Heg 30.54 FA5 A Fegar &
qfSe 6T 1 S T g

(i) e Ude  wifaeer o
gHITT A F AR
TEGHN & Hediohad & faT =el
wRT 3rad geufa &t g«
§ IR degER Reufort
ehIRIoT fohar aram B

(i)  AUAT wifteRor  ifafRTe,
2021 & 3IFER FEGLA &
Hedihed 3R aeqeer 7 el
afa & TS aTeN/aE doled
arell a&g3it & v graum &
AT Fr fadhg R fr aweg
FRAT # g¥arfad Rar 9 m §
IR FATaIT F S TP
qrefe foRar STUem|

.3 91 3IATT AR W@ (IFTHN-7)

Y, 3FeR 3R 3= ¥ AT AR ¥683.35 wT

IWIFT H EIeATe el IITUERIOT & dEAR & 39de del fHsdel
& Y # T8.43 FIS AT STAT AT enfaer &1 Fonf, Sevearer
Uelel WIEe0T SaRT R 9ETsRT & Repls & 3eaR, 31 AR
2024 T% 147 UeThRI & = 331.31 5 AT TR |

Vet o gl foh Folg UishareleT §1 Foig & 3ema #, oT@roiem
58 MY & g ol AT 7 TR T Fegar i gfve e i Pl
# 6T B

3de dol efid, R & Irara
SARIT & foT ga7Rt & ser@rar &
TRT ST T & T 9T a0 3R Hl
o] fach ad & gur fe=r smeam

.4 FEI gEEa AR HER UeF

@S § Tored I3 T220.41 FS

IWFd H el 3T garersdr & T113.82 Fr I I M
¢l Ramaafeat & @ fFe ov o @eslid & @8 94 &
FTER, Rargdad 3w @ifafds owr gfietsl ganrT o @
ol ToEd H o faaror, dftea vafog & gfa ©: A%
Jafr & fav 30 RdsR 3R 9fd a¥ 31 & A gE&gd H|
Jd & 91 Tl IoEd HT [AAT @OdeT it & fow 3moe
T & I W Th HARFT G qlieieh @gerd Ha H1 [&aehod
greml ofhd, a¥ 2023-24 & R a1 e Raradenfeat &1
Y SrEraeT 7T AT IR §1 sUeh HHIE A, Wdefedar &
g2TT 37T T3S gaTelent ¥ TEfd 3113.82 &I FT Ieied 3
T FcIdT P AWIAET GIRT FATad A1 fhar a1 Far gl

fay oEradieT RAE & 3@ 358
¥ R fgFa @S i (R
o@r g{igfeh) SaRT ST AT Gy
TeTelehl o HifdTteh A@Ide & 9
A & are & A &G AT S Fehr
gl o & Ay J@rader FAETTa @
Seat, RUIE S@mode & J&da @
Smealy| fafr a¥ 2022-23 T fir
3af & far [y o@mder KA
Tger & orEradiaTd & HHaT SEd
ST g E
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operators as reflected in the books of accounts could not be
verified by Audit.

The observation is being raised by Audit since 2016-17.

financial year 2023-24 duly
certified by Chartered Accountant
(Special Auditor) appointed by
DPA has been provided to Audit.

C.5 Notes pertaining to Balance Sheet Items

Infrastructure Reserve: ¥309.41 crore.

(a) Based on the Tariff Authority for Major Ports {TAMP)
notification (31 March 2005), the Port created an
Infrastructure Reserve by way of appropriation from the year
2010-11. On the basis of TAMP notification dated 27
January 2015, the Port stopped appropriations to the
Infrastructure Reserve from the year 2015-16. The closing
balance of T309.41 crore in the Infrastructure Reserve as on
31 March 2024 represents the amount appropriated during
the period 2010-11 to 2014-15 and interest allocated to the
Infrastructure Reserve out of the interest earned by the Port
on its investments during the period 2010-11 to 2023-24, The
Port has not utilized any amount from the fund during the
period 2010-11 to 2023-24

This material fact in respect of the creation of Infrastructure
Reserve, discontinuation of appropriation to the
Infrastructure Reserve and pendency of the decision of the
Board regarding the utilization of the Infrastructure Reserve
has not been disclosed in the Notes forming part of Accounts,

(b) Infrastructure Reserve of ¥309.41 crore includes I21.96
crore being the interest allocated in the year 2023-24 out of the
total interest earned by the Port on its investments during the
period 2023-24, Schedule No.5 — Current Assets discloses a
short term investment of Y91.95 crore against the
Infrastructure Reserve. However, the Schedule No.4 -
Investments does not disciose the balance investment of
221746 crore (2309.41 crore - ¥91.95 crore) against the
Infrastructure Reserve by way of earmarking from the

General Reserve Investments.

(a) Audit observation has been
noted and necessary
disclosure shall be made in
Notes to Accounts from F.Y
2024-25 onwards.

(b) Audit observation is noted

and earmarking of
Investments shall be made
henceforth.

C.6 Reserves & Surplus

The above Notes state that:

(a) Capital Reserve represents the investment in Fixed Assets by
Port’s own funds and other capital receipts. The balance of
%3,855.18 crore standing to the credit of Capital Reserve does not
include Capital Work in Progress incurred during the current
year amounting to ¥767.96 crore.

(b)Ministry of Shipping vide letter No. PGF-15/76 dated
22/09/1976 has directed the creation of the following reserves:
()3 per cent of Capital Employed to Replacement,

As pointed by Audit in SAR of
2022-23, annual ceiling of 3% of
capital employed has to be
maintained in Reserve for
Replacement, Rehabilitation &
Modemization and Reserve for
Development, Repayment of loans
and Contingencies respectively. In
order to maintain the annual
ceiling as suggested by Audit in
FY 2022-23, the reserves were not
utilized in FY 2023-24.
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2016-17 & I@AIET @RI 9IAEToT foRaT T T@T ©

e o, wiferetor garr fagera arés
epr3ce (ARIV or@r wligfsh) canT
gt gdrerel & 3T 9AOIA
faftaa & ¥ yAifog & el aw
2023-24 ¥ foU w@modeT @ f&ar
T gl

.5 el el ¥ wafta fevaforar
HIWIATCHS ARTAT: €309.41 FUT

() HGTAT Toeh Wifdrtor (29) JfergEar (31 & 2005) &
YR R, 6 o a¥ 2010-11 & R_fAAST & aegw @ &
A TATHS ARTAT dIR fRam| 27 SF=tadt 2015 T FAradst
TR[eh TTARROT HTRTET & JMUR W, 9ol & ¥ 2015-16 &
I TAICHS IRAT & fov [FFdes s & @m 31 &
2024 & IGEAATCHS RS #H T309.41 F3 & 3fadw
2010-11 & 2014-15 &1 31afd & = _fAnfSa ufr 3k 2010-
11 & 2023-24 $ 3@ & R TaaT @RI 379 faer X 3o
AT H T EEEACHS 3R Y 3Efed sIeT F e ifar &1
Tadel o 2010-11 & 2023-24 $r 3@™ & S @Y @ a5 oy
39T Sl A Bl

HIETATCHS HRBT F IR A, HTEDAcAS IRET &
for IS &1 9 Fte YT IETdAcHS IRET & 39T
% WY # Hew & WU & ¥ @ & Waw A oW eyl
J2T FT Yehed oi@Efedl I feoafOat & g7 fohar amar g1

(@) 2023-24 Hr 313 F R I @RT I A W T
$ol O H ¥ a¥ 2023-24 # el AT 321.96 3
ITECATHF HRETT T309.41 T3 7 afdrer §, 3TaEr weam
5 - HTETATHS HRET & A1 T91.95 FIg & Heuhifard faaer
I TTe] IREATTIAT Fehe Il 1 ofehed, T T&AT 4 - fAder &
AT HET IRfAT Taw ¥ [uiRd &&  saEadcas
IRFEAT & A I217.46 3 (3309.41 3 - T91.95 FI3) &
AV AT FT YehesT AL T ¢l

)  oEmOeT 3deiihe H gol Y
orr mr g 3k i af
2024-25 ¥ 3ET &F WG
Reaforgt & 3maeds gehcranor
fRaT ST

@) e deiehe gof ] form

T E 3R 3 4 Fe &
ST fvar Sreem)

7.6 IRWT wa FfAAY

3Weg feoqol & &gt 3T § &

() 9o IRTEIT & @RI udel & T&d & AT 3R 3w geir wiicast
CaRT 3rael FUfAl A AT T g ¥ g RS @d # S
¥3,855.18 I3 &I AV AR # =ref a¥ & SRl e a1w 2767.96

FNZ & Yoierd F anfAer 74

(@) dra-9Rags #AFeT A feAih 22/09/1976 & 93 HEAT dShu®m-

15/76 & dgd Aefai@d 3RET & @[T & &der ar §:

(i) sfeeams, goate 3R smyfadmer & fow e 9o & 3

EIGHGI

Star f& 2022-23 & que oi@r wdaT
RAE & S@radaT ganrT gdrr Im g,
UfcREuTe, YeAdE Ud  3Tefeehienor
3R fawrE & fow RfEd, #om 3k
ITRTEHBATIHT T GeefardleT & o
IR # AT gelr & 3% @
aTfeh FAT I FATC TG g1 | T
a¥ 2023-24 & IR TR HT 3uT
s1et fanar I
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Rehabilitation & Modernisation.
(i} 3 per cent of Capital Employed towards Development,
Repayment and Contingencies.
{c) Capital Assets Replacement Reserve has been created for the
purpose of meeting the gap between historical and replacement
cost of assets in compliance of Ministry's directions issued vide
letter No, PGF-53/78 dated 29/06/1979 with a ceiling of ¥20.00
crore.

Audit observed that, as stated in the above Notes, the Port has
consistently transferred an amount cqual to the capital
expenditure incurred during the previous year to the Capital
Reserve from the three Reserves mentioned above and from the
General Reserve. However, during the year 2023-24, the Port did
not transfer any amount to the Capital Reserve, despite incurring
a capital expenditure of ¥670.99 crore.

This is a deviation from the accounting practice which was
consistently being followed in the past years and in contradiction
to the Notes mentioned above.

However, audit observation is
noted and necessary disclosure
shall be made from FY 2024-25 as
applicable.

Notes pertaining to Profit & Loss Account

C.7 Disputed Dues (Note No.6)

As per the Note forming part of Accounts(No. 6), the dues
outstanding from various PSUs and other private parties are
%128.71 crores on account of challenge by the parties against
revising the rate structure for Kandla Land approved by TAMP
vide Notification No. 106 of 11/5/2011 and 350 of 04/12/2014 in
the Supreme Court of India after judgement given by the Gujarat
High Court.

However, as per the available records, the actual amount
outstanding from various PSUs and other private parties as on 31
March 2024 is ¥544.07 crore. Thus the note is deficient to that
extent,

Dues outstanding during the
financial year arc being disclosed
under the Notes pertaining to
P&L-B “Dues from PSUs & Other
Private Parties (Other than
BOT/PPP) as per consistent
practice.

Accordingly, total outstanding of
Rs.128.71 Cr for FY 2023-24 has
been disclosed in the Notes.

However, observation of audit is
noted. Total cutstanding as on the
balance date shall also be disclosed
henceforth.

C.8 Revenue from PPP Projects

Asper note no.7, DPA has appointed a Special Auditors to verify
the revenues due to DPA from the four BOT projects during the
FY 2023-24, Pending receipt of Final Audit Report of BOT
Projects, revenue is recognized based on the certification by the
firm in the accounts. If any short claim is noticed by the Special
Auditors, then the same will be recognised on raising the claim
and its acceptance by PPP operator.

Audit observed that the Special auditors appointed for the BOT
projects had suggested a recovery of Z112.09 core for the period
from 2014-15 to 2022-23 from two concessionaires. The
Position of the recovery against the above dues pointed out in
the Special Audit Report and the balance amount recoverable as
on 31-03-2024 is not disclosed in the above Note (Revenue from
PPP Operators).

Observation of Audit has been
noted. The Position of the recovery
towards the dues pointed out in the
Special Audit Report shall be
disclosed after due reconciliation.
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(i) faprar, qeefaramer 3R 3mrfEAdmanst & foav Pafaa gon
3 yfaRrd|
(aT) FHATT SaRT ik 29/06/1979 T S U7 FEdT Nouh-53/78
& ded o enfadal & eqaree # aRwufrat @ dfoerfae sk
GfEUTIs dRTa & &1 & AT & TACT I & 3663 U ifeddA
AT 720.00 I3 ek HT Yoit IRAURT FfredosT IRET TR fhar
I Bl

d@IET & 9T o, ST R IWied Reafoar A wgr g aae
o Rod a¥ & SR U a0 gol oa7 & aqeR Ui & 3w sfedf@d
det IR R wEEE IR @ el AR # oEmaR
TUAART fRar §1 grenifd, av 2023-24 & R, g9 o 2670.99
FUS H Yol T el & drdslg Yol HRTET & HIS TR TAaRd
e |

Ig o@he geuld ¥ fagee § fower era ast & oenar gt
forar o T o7 g ¥E IW sfeafa et & fJada &

Aiferet, I@TINETT 31deilehed BT gof T
orr rr § 3R 3maeTe yhdieT
T a¥ 2024-25 @ fear S|

I T gl @ ¥ wafta Rewforat

7.7 Raea sFrm (feouoft =T 6)

AERNE & HERy Roqoll (F. 6) & AR IR 3T e
gaRT T 91T AU & a1 HRA & Hafoa =amared 7 s 11/5/2011
& g d&ar 106 3R e 04/12/2014 & fargasr d&ar 350
ded FETIHel Yooh TR @RI AT ool A & &I TG
B MRS et & faeey wall garr goldr e Jer & #ror e
AEAE 81T & 3UHAT AR AT e wel § 2128.71 Fs dr ufw
T B

gTellieh, 3Ucietl Rebls & 3TAR, 31 AT 2024 deh faffiee Frdsifais

39pAT 3R 3T Feh geil & aredfds srm TR T544.07 FUS B
g YN g eoqol 3§ @A de 3maied B

fodr a¥ & e yafoad g &
3TER FESIfh &9 & 3umAl 3R
= A galt (@R / ddidy &
37aman) & ST R FT Jeheo olreT
LI 1T G I | C 1 s B C I
feoaforat & agd fFar a=m g

degar, fadg a¥ 2023-24 & fav
128.71 FU3 ¥UA F Fol FHEAT FH
Yeheel feoaforat & forar = g

gToliteh, IETIAET & TIIAGTUT HI Eof
X forr = B 39 @ AuRa [/l
W Fel SR AR FT 8 Yehea foram
ST |

7.8 N gRES=m3t @ Teed

feoqolt e 7 & e, R af 2023-24 & R dereare wae
WITRROT o IR AHE IRASTATIT & FITHIOT ol FAeled arel TsTed
1 qftc Fr & T e R oar e Bgea fmar g1 @
aR@STA3T 1 3ifce or@r adeT RAiE H giftd dfdd @ o, @rat
# B CaNT FHUNOT & MUR W Asied &I Tgdled & STl gl
gfe fad o gliereht garT el grd & welr Oi$ Sirelr §, o 39
araT FEJ el 3R AT el g@RT 3HAr Flehid W AT
& Srwetr|

SAETIET # 9rgr I & AINE AR F v g faqw
a@raleT o ar RIFaanfear & 2014-15 & 2022-23 $r 3@ &
AT 2112.09 5 1 ayell &1 gora 21| A o@radiem Rae &
IaTS IS IR FHIAT AR & A ager S afa 31 31-03-2024

AGTIET & FYETOT I Gof Y fordm
T g1 Y oraradieT R & sas
S FehraT TR T ager S fFafaT a6
yehest 3T georg & a1 foham Seam|
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D.Grant-in-Aid

A factual position on the receipt of grant, utilization of grant during the
year furnished to the Administrative Ministry is given as under:

Rs. Tn Crore

2]

Name/Purpose of
the Grant and
name of the
Ministry

=1

Opening
Balance as
on
01.04.23

Receipts
during
2023-24

Utilisatio
n during
2023-24

Withdr
awn by

MoPS&
W

Closing
Balance
ason

31.03.24

Grant - MoPSW
Sagarmala Division

—

Dredging in|
Approach channel,
Turning circle,
Berth pocket and
surrounding of|
landing  Pontoon|
etc @ Gogha
RO-RO  Terminal,
Gujarat.

6.26

2,86

9.12

0.004

0.00

~

Construction of
RO-RO /RO-Pax
Ferry sevices at
Muldwarka.

0.00

11.89

8.16

3713

0.00

Total

6.26)

14.75

17.28,

3.73|

0.00

Factual position.

E. Non-compliance to Common Framework for Financial
Reporting provisions

1. Asperthe CFFR provisions, The Profit and Loss account shall
contain by way of a note the detailed quantitative information
in regard to the installed and actual capacity of the port to
handle ships/cargo specifying the tonnage, the actual
utilization of the port during the year and the actual number
of vessels/tonnage handled. However, the same has not been

complied with.

Detailed guantitative information
in regard to the installed and actual
capacity of the port to handle
ships/cargo specifying the
tonnage, the actual utilization of
the port during the year and the
actual number of vessels/tonnage
handled has never been disclosed
so far.

However observation of audit has
been mnoted. The proposed
Commeon Framework for Financial
Reporting (CFFR) as per Major
Port Authorities Act, 2021 is under
finalization and necessary
disclosure shall be made as
applicable upon implementation.

2, The Port has Intertidal land of 2,20,416 acres. The bifurcation
of Freehold and leasehold land has not been shown in the
Balance sheet as required under CFFR.

The value of land appearing in the
Balance Sheet is towards the cost
incurred and capitalised on
schemes/projects carried out for
development of land and not the
value of land. The entire port area
belongs to Government of India
and cannot be classified into
Freehold and leasehold land.

However observation of Audit has
been noted and necessary
disclosure shall be provided to the
extent possible.
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deh aell A9 AV AR FI FeheoT IR feeqol (drdidr garert &

TTEd) H Agr fohar

I g

. S WETEar

a¥y & SN e F 3UAE W GREfAS HAer H & A egerd
wifeT &1 qearcAs FUfd Aegar &

S FIT H
| AT/ TN FT 01.04.23 @% |2023-24 & |2023-24 & | (31.03.24 | gEafas &afT &l
. |3edrT 3R FAeT @ | IR A gk gRreT af"'“f = sfady
| afr qifcaar 39T

37Tl - HATT T

E)

HERATAT JHTIT

1|ger A AT,
TR H TG e,
efefer afver, 9% diche]
3R ST diee anfy &
ATy fARYoT |

6.26

2.86

9.12

0.00

0.00

Horedhl H
WATFE B Far Fr
AT |

0.00

11.89

8.16

3.73

0.00

el

)

6.26

14.75

17.28

3.73

0.00

7. Rl RoE it qorer s@n & gl $1 R-sreqare

fadir RUIE &1 @A TRET & Jaum & FTaR, a¥ & aRe

a1 3R g @a & Rouoh & #Areaw O FOIE/ THAR &
ATY FEIN AT JgEdel el & [T IadaT HT T Ja1 aredfas
AT & TaY A &g AcHS STl mfaer gef 3R ode
FT IEATAS 3YIIET U Ygedd STaImil/cAHR I arEdias T
& Seold gHIT| Afehed, ST IHe]UTelal AgI fohar I &

¥ & R STerE/FHRET & UgEde
S & T vaa & Tafag gr
adfas &Har & H@eU A fawgd
AFTCHS eI, oad Tad #r
geafds 3T IR wglead
TAAAI/ETHR Y aedfas  q&dr
AT &, T doh SHHA Udhced sIgl
T arr g

T Sr@radieT & TUeTUN Fr gl I
for r g1 FAQOas nfRreor
yfafFgs, 2021 & AR wEdad
i RaE & g FRar
(HTRTE3R) & 3ifddw § fear s
@ ¢ 3R SR & d 39S
TeheTehuT TohaT SITTaT|

2.

9del & 9 2,20,416 U3 FHI AHaleam #fA &1 fadlw Rae

& WA TRGT & T6d deleidd # Weles 3R olisieles A
F1 foreteT 77T R@rar =

oA A el T A e A
F e & AT a8 T
A3 /ARASAT3T W) U T g
Td Yol & 9T & ufd €, 7 & g
F Hqed & 9fd Q@ g &F R
WHR & g IR 3@ Wiges 3R
otgles oA A gefiehe =&l fovam
Thar glauf S@radlem & Teor
Y gor Y forar I § 3R FUEg
3TaeTSH YhelaoT  fohaT STuaTm|
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F. Management Letter

Deficiencies which have not been included in the Separate Audit
Report have been brought to the notice of the Authority through a
Management letter issued separately for remedial/corrective
action.

v Subject to our observations in the preceding paragraphs,
we report that the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of accounts.

(vi)  In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the said
financial statements read together with the Accounting
Policies and Notes to Accounts, and subject to the
significant matters stated above and other matters
mentioned in Annexure - I to this Audit Report give a
true and fair view in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In so far asit relates to Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the DPA as at 31 March 2024; and

(b) In so far as it relates to Profit and Loss Account of the
Profit for the year ended on that date.

(vii) A Review of Accounts showing the summarized financial
results of DPA for three years ended 31 March 2024 is
given in Annexure —1I,

Factual position.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Sandip Roy)
Director General of Audit (Shipping),
Mumbai

\l\ﬁ/

(B Bhagyanath)

Financial Advisor &  Chief
Accounts Officer,

Deendayal Port Authority

Place : Mumbai
Date:7th October 2024

Place : Gandhidham
Date: 9th October 2024
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. Y& gT

Ga #Aat & qus dwmder ROE A affa 7@ fFar o B, 3% | auaoAs fRfa

GURIcAS FNare & AT 3re0m & Sl gaee 9F & #egd § gifteawor &

&1l 7 AT IR B

(i) oot deamet & 4 7§ Gl Roafrt ¥ eher, g ROt e ¥
% 58 RO & anfder gered-ua 3R emsr-grfal &g, ar g &
8T F(i) (i) FARY [T F 3R gARY Fafad bRy & TR
aur g Ru v TosdeRelt ¥ 3ER, 37 i fawor, oawr
Afaat 3k ot w Reodforgt & @ry 93 aw §, qur IR afmla
Hecaqol AWel AR 58 AEalET RAE & ieelearn-l F sfeciad
I AFEG & N, HRA # A AN R T o@iohel [eeiar
& 3TET Th FET 3R Torsar Tiveanor & (i)

(i) (F) Tl d% AE JoiA-97 ¥ TR §, 31 AT 2024 TF Shw
eufa; 3k

(i) (@) el a& 7 30 A & g a¥ & fav o ik g @
¥ gt 2

(iv) 31 &g 2024 & gaATd 7 ast & e dde & aRiRE [
aRoTAT T gefier arer @t H FHIRT Jeereeren-1l 7 & IS g

IRA & [AT9s vd HAgro@r WeTs v 3R &

Ta3l/-

(@& r=)

AgIiogers oi@r adeT (i),

HqaE (& sITaATY)
i @elghR U AT o e,
AT Uedel WTTEehioT

U HES TU ; aefrens

f&atidr : 7 3rFcaT 2024 &t : 9 3rFcaT 2024
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Para of the SAR Action taken Notes
Annexure —1I
1. Adequacy of Internal Audit System The reports shall be submitted to the board

The Internal Auditor has conducted the audit for the year
2023-24 and submitted its reports. The reports are yet to
be submitted to the Board.

in the ensuing meeting.

2. Adequacy of Internal Control System
The Internal Control System of the Port requires
strengthening for the following reasons:

(i) Confirmation of balances outstanding as on 31.3.2024
from Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors have not
been obtained by the Port. There is no system of
obtaining balance confirmation from Sundry Debtors,
which is essential for monitoring and control over
recovery of dues .In the absence of the above, the
veracity of amount of Debtors and Creditors
appearing in the Financial Statements could not be
confirmed by Audit.

All cargo and vessel related charges are
collected in advance. Majority of debtors
are related to PPP operators and Land dues
and are disputed. Confirmation of such
debtors is not being called for in view of
the on-going litigation.

(i) Dead stock register was not maintained .Hence
discrepancies, if any, could not be ruled out

The observation of audit is already covered
in the scope of Internal Auvdit and action is
on hand to comply with the same.

3. System of Physical Verification of Fixed Assets

Physical Verification was done by Internal Auditor,
As reported by them, Register of Fixed Assets has not
been updated as per GFR-22 and name of the supplier,
location of Assets, Unique Identification Number of
Assets, Bill Number and Date etc .are missing in most
of the items.

From April, 2023 onwards, Asset Register
is being maintained in ERP and each asset
has been assigned with unique
identification number. ERP generated
Fixed Asset Register has also been
provided to Audit.

Observations made by the Internal Auditor
will be complied with in respect of Assets
which have been capitalized prior to April,
2023.

4. System of Physical Verification of Inventories

(i The material in stores as per storage norms
prescribed for various types of materials was not
verified.

(ii) The timely disposal of unserviceable materials as
per procedure was not ensured.

Observation of Audit has been noted and
appropriate action shall be taken te comply
with the same.

5. Regularity in payment of statutory dues
DPA was regular in depositing undisputed statutory

Factual position.

dues.
" 3 v:""“ '
\%ffx_\\‘-l\'\'v y
—-sd-- (B Bhagyanath) '
Dy.Director Financial Advisor & Chief Accounts

Officer,
Deendayal Port Authority

Place: Mumbai
Date : 7th October 2024

Place: Gandhidham
Date : 9th October 2024
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TH T 3R & R

& a5 Fars & oot

IeTeraeten-|

1. IIRF @I 8T Yol T qATeddr 3Nidies o@r gdiels o ay
2023-24 & T S@r oel JRAST g AR e R e
g1 RAIE 318l SIS Y &g &1 Sl

RAIE 3mamedt Jo A 1S @ gEgd S

1. 3rafke fAdFor yomelr H gdicdar
FEXeeE T HaRer =0T gomelr &l Aefaf@d
FPROT & Holed Sellol T 3TaeTehell g

() Ty Aert 3R Rfdy =ert ¥ 31.3.2024 & Fe@T AV
R Y g Fe e earT wred e Hr S 1 fafdy eert &
Ay R & S gred aRe B HIS cgaEAr FE §, S qHm
TR &1 gl W feREr AR @EEer & fav smEaegs g
39gFT & 37 A, Ty faeren & @ & ard Seert 3R
SERT & AR HT HeFaT H e AWORIET gaRT Al S ST
|

el &l 3R Sleret § AT Yooh I T &
e S 1 R geAeR ddidr SiReRt 3R
A sem ¥ wefad § 3R faafed €1 @e w@
HheH & Hegeol W &Rt HT qfSe =gt & S
@ el

35 Teld ol & IGIWIG g1 51 I 41| safaw, Ife HI1g
agafaar of, dr 3¢ @RS wigT fRar S Fehar 2Tl

(i)

AW  H Hgelhd T & & INARS
AGEET F GRR F AT § TUT SHS IHedTeleT
8 HRars & ST W 2

ool Fufadt & #ifaes dearde f gomelr

3afRe orEr adies garr Hifds eards fRar s 3e% g
& a1 ROIE & ITAR, SUHHR-22 & AR e Faferdi &
foreex 3muse w71 fomar o § 3R sfRemier weEl A smofcend
T A, FaRdl &1 T, gafaat fr ftse ggae g, e
e AR e anfe ame §

3T, 2023 ¥ SR # wde ISR FATC @r ST
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ANNEXURE - I

Review of accounts of Deendayal Port Authority for three
years ended 31 March 2024 by the Comptroller and
Anditor General of India

{The Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking
into account the audit observations/comments contained in the
Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India)

1. Financial Position
The Financial Position of Deendayal Port Authority under the
broad headings for three years ended 31 March 2024 is given
below:

(% in crore)

Particulars 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24
LIABILITIES

Capital Reserve 3292.67 385234 | 3855.18
Other Reserves 3334.82 3864.89 520748
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0
Deferred Tax Liability 97.90 97.90 97.9
Current Liabilities and 391549 5159.96 6422
Provisions

Total 10640.88 | 12975.09 | 15582.56
ASSETS

Net Fixed Assets 2286.00 | 2424.12 | 3138.14
Work — in — Progress 745.98 1107.27 972.51
Investments 2481.87 984.26 | 4799.44

Current Assets and Loans 5121.27 8459.41 6672.47
& Advances

Deferred Tax Assets 0 0 0
Other Assets/ Misc. 0 0 0
Expenditure

Sheds handed over to BOT 0 0 0
Operator

SVRS Expenditure 0 0 0
Total 10635.12 | 12975.09 | 15582.56
Working Capital * 1205.78 | 3299.45 250.47
Net Worth ** 662749 | 7717.23 | 9062.66
Capital Employed *** 3491.78 | 5723.57 | 3388.61
Net Surplus (Before 552,36 1430.40 1334.69
appropriation)

Return on Capital 15.82 24,99 39.39
Employed ****

(Percentage)

Capital Employed 423776 | 6830.84 | 4361.12
(Including work — in —

progress)

Return on Capital 13.03 20.94 30.60
Employed (Including work

— in - progress )

(Percentage)

* Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Curtent
Liabilities;

** Net Worth represents Capital Reserve and Other Reserves;

#** Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Assets Plus Working
Capital;

#*%* Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net
Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital Employed.

Factual position.
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1eferaetan-|l

HRA & foas vd Agrel@r Wt ganT 31 AT 2024 H
gaTed T aut F v eearer sexemg WiEor & @At
T gHEET

1. Rufa
31 AT 2024 & gATTT di asf & AU came Nt & dgd Sevearer
Seamg wIfeeReT i oy Rufa =i & 718 &:

(¥ #3 H)
fyaror 2021-22 | 2022-23 2023-24
g
9ol e 3292.67 | 3852.34 3855.18
=g Neg 3334.82 | 3864.89 5207.48
3UR 0.00 | 0.00 0
IYRAT IR I 97.90 97.90 97.9
FIAH e 3R e 391549 | 5159.96 6422
Fel 10640.88 | 12975.09 15582.56
gt
2286.00 | 242412 | 3138.14
qEHT 3T T 745.98 1107.27 972.51
2481.87 984.29 | 4799.44
FE W W 5121.27 | 8459.41 6672.47
0 0 0
aer 0 0 0
0 0 0
gdA ofr IR FwoT g 0 0 0
Ehipr:
1.0635.12 | 12975.09 | 15582.56
e gl * 1205.78 | 3299.45 250.47
A T 6627.49 7717.23 9062.66
ERIECR T 3491.78 | 572357 3388.61
AT ey (RfFe= o 552.36 1430.40 1334.69
ggel)
AT ol T Read wxns 15.82 24.99 39.39
(afcrere)
e G (F-werfa 4237.76 | 6830.84 4361.12
afga)
ffora o W Reet (@ - 13.03 20.94 30.60
wIrfal @fge) (wfcere)

+ FRME G adee oRedfodl & & adde SAaRal @
e O YT Y A gRedr &

wes TR Ol Y 3raer Fufaat 3 Fwrieher oot &1 geieh
&

wne PAGE GGl W Redt PAfoa golt & qeer sif@ey
(RfFS & gga) & gfaera e dr &1
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1. Working Results
The working results of the Deendayal Port Authority for the
last three years ending 31 March 2024 are summarized

below:
(¥ in crore)

Particulars 2021-22 202223 | 2023-24 | | Factual position.
Revenue
Operating Income 1971.93 2611.48 2493.15
Non - Operating 168.66 531.11 611.09
Income
Total 2140.59 3142.59 3104.24
Expenditure
Operating 816.27 949.02 989.28
Expenditure
Non - Operating 500.16 47.81 143.48
Expenditure
Total 1316.43 996.83 1132.76
Extra ordinary items 0 0 0
Prior Period 0 0 0
Charges
Net Surplus before 824.15 2145.76 1971.48
tax
Less : Provision for 271.79 715.37 636.79
Tax
Add/ Less: Deferred 0 0 0
tax liability/ assets
Add:  Withdrawn 0 0 0
from Welfare Fund
Net Surplus before 552.36 1430.39 1334.69
Appropriation
Less:  Mandatory 202.78 34398 200.22
Appropriations/
Transfer to Reserve
Funds, etc.
Surplus/ Deficit 349.59 730.65 1120.33
transferred to
General  Reserve
Fund
Percentage of Net
surplus to :
(i) Operating 28.01 5477 53.53
Income
(ii} Net Fixed Assets 24.16 59.01 42.53
(iii) Net Worth 8.33 18.54 14.73
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1.5 gRoma
31 #ATT 2024 H AT @ g oo M oot & fav

ST SeE WfeRoT & HF gRumE A @gw # R oaw §
€ #3 #)

faaRor 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 JeTeAs feufa.

qEq

gRETel 3T 1971.93 2611.48 2493.15

R-aRaree 3 168.66 531.11 611.09

Fol 2140.59 3142.59 3104.24

<

gRErels <o 816.27 949.02 989.28

IR-aRaree 500.16 47.81 143.48

Fol 1316.43 996.83 1132.76

3TETRCT 3TSTH 0 0 0

qd 3aEfer e 0 0 0

A UEe YeY AT 824.15 2145.76 1971.48

e W & T graensT 271.79 715.37 636.79

SS/gerd: 3meufa W 0 0 0

CRRIREIEE

S wegor A & 0 0 0

fAeprel a8 TRy

fafaas= & 9ge ey 552.36 1430.39 1334.69

iy

Terd: 3ifAard 202.78 343.98 200.22

faaewsmEa A

H TURATCROT, 37

AT 3Rfaa A & 349.59 730.65 1120.33

TR JfRrw/arer

YeY HTAAY 1 Ffcrer:

(i) gRETere 3T 28.01 54.77 53.53

(ii) reer 3rarel gufrgr 24.16 59.01 4253

(iii) eer Fafer 8.33 18.54 14.73
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2, Ratio Analysis (Liquidity and Solvency)

Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on
financial health of the Deendayal Port Authority are shown
below

Particulars 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | Factual position.
a. | Percentage of | 130.80 163.94 103.90
Current Asscts
to Current
Liabilities
(including
Provisions)
b. | Percentage of 63.47 166.76 40.31
Quick Assets
to Current
Liabilities
c. | Percentage of 32.78 22.03 25.62
Sundry
Debtors to
Operating
Income
d. | Percentage of 0.00 0,00 0.00
Debt to Capital
Reserve &
General
Reserve
e. | Percentage of
Profit before
Tax to:
a) Net Worth 12.44 27.80 21.75
b) Capital 23.56 37.49 58.18
Employed
c) Operating 41.79 82.17 79.08
Income

s

i \ .wuu“d
Dy. Director {B Bhagyanath)
FA & CAO

Place: Mumbai Place: Gandhidham
Date :7® October 2024 Date ; 92 October 2024
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1. 37U faReNoT (efdr 3R e &7d)
et deaE WOeRuT Y Readr 3R s edar aur [
TALT W FS AedqoT 3 oA e ame §

faRoT

aror

2022-23

2023-24

.

EIGEISEICRI )
1] SeREt #
gfaerd  (JraumEr
fed)

130.80

163.94

103.90

el
SelgIkar # @Rd
gREafaar FT
gfaerd

63.47

166.76

40.31

aREres 3 #
fafger gaert &t
FIGKG]

32.78

22.03

25.62

gt Red 3R
gEeT Red &
FOT &7 gfaerad

0.00

0.00

0.00

W H Tgdl ol
&1 gfaer:

& Yy FUfT

12.44

27.80

21.75

. Fafaa o

LN

23.56

37.49

58.18

I IR 3T

41.79

82.17

79.08

JeaTcAs Ryfd.

- T

39 e

(it smageTY)
e v st

LG HE CES

ICGIEH

7 3EsR 2024

AT IERETH
featieh: 9 3rFeaR 2024




